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BOARD’S REPORT

To the Members,

Prime Infrapark Private Limited

The Directors have pleasure in presenting before you the 6" Annual Report of the Company
together with the Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31° March, 2015.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY:

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars 2014-2015 2013-14

Gross Income 1,904.98 1,440.55
Profit Before Interest and Depreciation

721.96 310.17
Finance Charges 2,430.44 2,224.89
Gross Profit -1,708.49 -1,914.72
Provision for Depreciation 177.35 138.22
Net Profit Before Tax -1,885.83 -2,052.94
Provision for Tax 0 0
Net Profit After Tax -1,885.83 -2,052.94
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet -1,885.83 -2,052.94

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

The Company has generated revenue of Rs 19.05 Crores as compared to 14.41 crores
previous year. The Company has incurred net loss of Rs. 18.86 crores as against net loss of
Rs. 20.53 crores in previous year due to higher borrowing cost. Your Company is
contemplating to rollover off high cost debt with low debt.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
There has been no change in the nature of Business.

DIVIDEND
Your Directors have not recommended any dividend.

TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE
The Company does not propose to transfer any amount to the General Reserve.

BOARD MEETINGS
Total 4 meetings were held during the financial year 2014-15, i.e. on 27.05.2014,
03.09.2014, 14.11.2014 & 13.02.2015.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
Mr. Ajit B. Kulkarni, Director retire by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment.

Ms. Mamta Singh has resigned from the post of directorship and Board has accepted her
resignation w.e.f 16™ April, 2015.
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The Company has received requisite declarations from Independent Directors of the
Company confirming that they are in compliance with the criteria of independence as
prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
In pursuance of section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm
that:

(@ in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period,;

() the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
Extract of Annual Return of the Company is annexed herewith as Annexure - A to this
Report.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT

At the Annual General Meeting held on 29" September, 2014, M/s. Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to
hold office till the conclusion of 10" Annual General Meeting to be held in calendar year
2019. In terms of first proviso to section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment
of the Auditors shall be placed for ratification at every subsequent Annual General Meeting.
Accordingly, the appointment of M/s. Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP, as the Statutory Auditors
of the Company, is placed for ratification by the Shareholders. In this regard Company has
received confirmation from the Auditor that their re-appointment, if made, would be within
the prescribed limits under the Companies Act, 2013, and also that they are not disqualified
for such re-appointment within the meaning of Section 141 of the said Act.

Explanation to reservation in Auditors Report:
The Directors submit their explanation to the reservation made by the Auditors in their
report for the year 2014-15. The para nos. and reply are as under:

Note 27: Company has an existing contract with DMRC for parking of vehicles for more than
25 years and Your Directors are confident that Company will see positive result and yield
once entire area available to the Company will be leased out.
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Besides, the Notes on Accounts referred to in the Auditors Report are self-explanatory and
therefore do not call for any further comments under section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

During the year under review, the Company has taken adequate measures for conservation
of energy. The Company has not carried out any technology absorption and research in
terms of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has neither earned any income nor incurred any expenditure in foreign
currency during the year under review.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
During the financial year 2014-15, Company has not entered into any material transactions
with related parties.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, INVESTMENTS, GUARANTEES UNDER SECTION 186
The details of loan taken / Guarantee received during the year (including previous years) are
disclosed under note no. 4 of the financial statements of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY

There have been no material changes and commitment, if any, affecting financial position of
the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to
which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has implemented a vigil mechanism policy to deal with instance of fraud and
mismanagement, if any. Accordingly, the Board of Directors has formulated a Whistle
Blower Policy which is in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has established effective risk management policy, which is subject to
periodical review by the Board of Directors. The process of identification and evaluation of
various risks inherent in the business environment and the operations of the Company and
initiation of appropriate measures for prevention and/or mitigation of the same are dealt
with through the means of the properly defined framework under the overall supervision of
Board of Directors of the Company.

EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIP

The Company enjoyed very cordial and fruitful relations with the employees during the year
under review and the Management wishes to place on record its sincere appreciation of the
efforts put in by the Company’s workers, staff and executives for achieving excellent results
under demanding circumstances.
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The Company is proud to place on record that the Company has very low attrition rate as
compared to its peers in the industries.

APPRECIATION

Your Directors take this opportunity to thanks the Banks, Financial Institutions, Central and
State Governments, Various Statutory Authorities, Customers, Suppliers, Employees and
Business Associates for their continued co-operation and support to the Company. Your
Directors appreciate and value the trust reposed and faith shown by every shareholders of
the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

SD/-
Date: 29" May, 2015 Ajit B. Kulkarni
Place: Mumbai Chairman

DIN : 00220578
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Annexure - A

Form No. MGT-9 - EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31% March, 2015

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1 |CIN U45400DL2009PTC196317

2 Registration Date 23rd November, 2009

3 Name of the Company Prime Infrapark Pvt. Ltd

4 | Category / Sub category of the | Private Limited Company / Limited by
Company Shares

5 | Whether listed Company. Yes/ No. No

6 Name, Address and contact details of | NIL
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any,

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated:-

Sl Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the|% to total turnover
No. products / services Product/ service of the Company
1. Construction of multilevel car 42209 100%
parking on BOT basis
[ll.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
SI. | NAME AND ADDRESS OF CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of | Applicable
No. THE COMPANY SUBSIDIARY/ | shares | Section
ASSOCIATE held
1 Pratibha Industries | L45200MH1995PLC090760 | Holding 100 | 2 (46)
Limited Company
Shrikant Chabmers,
Phase II, 5th Floor, Next
to R. K. studio, Chembur,
Mumbai - 400 071

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)

i)

Category-wise Share Holding
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No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year | No. of Shares held at the end of the year (Ason %
(Ason 01.04.2014) 31.03.2015) Chang
Category of . . e
Shareholders . % of Physica % of during
Demat Physical Total Total Demat | Total Total the
Shares Shares year
Bodies
10,00,000 0 | 10,00,000 100 10,00,000 0 | 10,00,000 100 0
Corporate
Total 10,00,000 0 | 10,00,000 100 10,00,000 0 | 10,00,000 100 0

(if) Shareholding of Promoters:

SI | Sharehold | Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the year % change
No | er'sName | year in share
holding
No. of % of total | %of Shares | No. of % of total | %of Shares during
Shares Shares of | Pledged/ | Shares Shares of | Pledged / the year
the encumber the encumbered
company | ed to total company | to total
shares shares
1 Pratibha -
Industries 9,99,999 100 9,99,999 100
Limited
2 Pratibha 1 0.000 1
Industries
Limited Jt.
Ajit B.
Kulkarni
Total 10,00,000 100.00 - | 10,00,000 100.00

(iif) Change in Pratibha Industries Limited Shareholding: N.A.

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs): N.A.

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: No shareholding of Directors

V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment:
(Amount In Rs.)
Particulars Secured Loans | Unsecured Loans Deposits Total
excluding Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount 1,254,157,462 226,541,395 - 1,480,698,857

ii) Interest due but not paid 15,657,954 2,903,031 - 18,560,985




Prime Infrapark Private Limited

iii) Interest accrued but not due 15,657,954 285,224 15,943,178
Total (i+ii+iii) 1,285,473,370 229,729,650 1,515,203,020
Change in Indebtedness during the

financial year

- Addition

- Reduction 58,324,978 19,073,131 77,398,109
Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the financial

year

i) Principal Amount 1,184,490,438 207,796,244 1,392,286,682
ii) Interest due but not paid 27,000,000 2,575,051 29,575,051
iii) Interest accrued but not due 1,147,845 400,613 1,548,458
Total (i+ii+iii) 1,212,638,283 210,771,908 1,423,410,191

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: NIL

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

No penalties/punishment/compounding of offences were levied under the Companies Act,

2013.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To,
The Members of
Prime Infrapark Private Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PRIME INFRAPARK PVT. LTD, (“the
Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position and financial performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the

405-407, Hind Rajasthan Centre, D.S. Phalke Rd, Dadar (C. Rly.), Mumbai 400014, Maharashtra
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assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i. in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015;

ii. in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and

iii. in the case of the Statement of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date;

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the financial statements:

a) Note 27 in the financial statement which states that the Company has accumulated losses to the extent
of Rs. 52.47 crores and its Net worth has been fully eroded. However, the financial statements of the
Company have been prepared on a going concern basis for the reasons stated in the said Note.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2015 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2015, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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b. In our opinion, proper books of account, as required by law, have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of those books.

c. The company does not have any branches.

d. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

e. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

f. The going concern matter described in sub-paragraph (a) under the Emphasis of Matters paragraph
above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

g. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2015, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2015, from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

h. With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report and to our best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us :

i. the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses

iii. there were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund.

For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 104184W/W100075

Sd/-
Ashish Sheth
Partner

M. No.: 107162

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th May, 2015
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Annexure to Independent Auditor’s Report

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of Prime Infrapark Pvt Ltd. (“The
Company’) for the year ended 31st March, 2015. We report that:

In respect of its fixed assets, the company did not have any tangible asset. Therefore, the
provisions of Clause (i) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the company.

In respect of inventories, the Company did not have any Inventory during the Financial
Year 2014-15. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (ii) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

In respect of loans, the company has not granted any loan to any company, firms or other
parties covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act.
Therefore, the provisions of Clause (iii) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and
the nature of its business. During the course of our audit, we have not observed any major
weaknesses in internal controls.

The Company has not accepted deposits from the public. Therefore, the provisions of
Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Maintenance of cost records and accounts are not prescribed by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act. Therefore, the provisions of
Clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In respect of statutory dues:

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books
of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income
tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues have
been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate
authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of
wealth tax, duty of customs, employees’ state insurance and duty of excise.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax,
cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st March 2015 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
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b. As per the information and explanations provided to us, there were no dues in respect
to income tax or sales tax or wealth tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of
excise or value added tax or cess which were not deposited due to any dispute.

c. As per the information and explanations provided to us, there were no amount
required to be transferred to investor education and protection fund in accordance
with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules made thereunder.

The accumulated losses of the company, as at 31st March 2015 was Rs. 52,47,96,279/-
which was more than fifty percent of the net-worth. Further, the company has incurred
cash loss of Rs. 17,08,48,664/- during F.Y. 2014-15 and Rs. 19,14,72,308/- during F.Y.
2013-14.

Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company had not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks and financial
institution. Further, company has not issued debentures.

The Company has not given guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or financial
institutions. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (x) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of an overall
examination of books of accounts of the Company, we are of the opinion that the
Company has used term loans for the purposes for which they were raised.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, no material
fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 104184W/W100075

Sd/-

Ashish Sheth
Partner
M. No.: 107162

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29t May, 2015
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PRIME INFRAPARK PVT LTD

Balance Sheet as at 31° March, 2015

Particulars Note | 31 March 2015 31 March 2014
(INR) (INR)
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 -52,47,96,279 -33,62,13,004
-51,47,96,279 -32,62,13,004
(2) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 2,01,80,83,705 1,99,54,19,306
(b) Other Long term liabilities 5 7,60,70,462 7,43,79,450
2,09,41,54,167 2,06,97,98,756
(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings 6 - 1,60,609
(b) Trade payables 7 8,02,38,415 6,19,91,555
(c) Other current liabilities 8 14,60,28,384 1,25,02,906
22,62,66,799 7,46,55,070
Total Liabilities 1,80,56,24.,687 1,81,82,40,822
II. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets 9
(i) Intangible assets 1,68,75,13,036 1,70,52,47,648
(b) Long term loans and advances 10 1,82,52,320 34,87,443
1,70,57,65,356 1,70,87,35,091
(2) Current assets
(a) Trade receivables 11 33,07,427 71,05,122
(b) Cash and cash equivalents 12 6,12,17,887 5,81,74,514
(c) Short-term loans and advances 13 2,28,33,453 3,20,15,442
(d) Other current assets 14 1,25,00,563 1,22,10,653
9,98,59,331 10,95,05,731
Total Assets 1,80,56,24,687 1,81,82,40,822
Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date attached.

For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants.

Firm Reg No.: 104184W/W100075

sd/-

Ashish Sheth

Partner

Membership No.: 107162
Place : Mumbai

Date :29"™ May,2015

sd/-

Ajit B. Kulkarni

Director

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/-
Sharad P. Deshpande

Director




PRIME INFRAPARK PVT LTD

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31% March, 2015

Particulars Note | 31 March 2015 31 March 2014
(INR) (INR)
Revenue from operations 15 18,72,02,237 14,40,42,116
Other Income 16 32,95,999 12,749
19,04,98,236 14,40,54,865
Expenses:
Operating Expenses 17 7,70,10,501 7,98,68,782
Employee Benefit expenses 18 19,40,379 18,77,924
Financial costs 19 24,30,44,448 22,24,89,255
Depreciation and amortization expense 20 1,77,34,612 1,38,21,877
Other expenses 21 2,08,51,572 3,12,91,213
Prior Period Expenses 22 1,85,00,000 -
37,90,81,512 34,93,49,051
Profit before tax -18,85,83,276 -20,52,94,186
Less: Tax expense - -
Profit/(Loss) for the period -18,85,83,276 -20,52,94,186
Earning per equity share: 23
(1) Basic -188.58 -205.29
(2) Diluted -188.58 -205.29

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date attached.
For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants.

Firm Reg No.: 104184W/W100075

sd/-

Ashish Sheth

Partner

Membership No.: 107162
Place : Mumbai

Date :29th May ,2015

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/-

Ajit B. Kulkarni

Director

sd/-
Sharad P. Deshpande
Director




PRIME INFRAPARK PVT LTD

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2015

Particulars 31 March 2015 31 March 2014
(INR) (INR)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax and extraordinary items -18,85,83,276 -20,52,94,186
Adjustment for :
Depreciation & Amortization 1,77,34,612 1,38,21,877
Finance Charges 24,30,44,448 22,24,89,255
Sundry Balance W/Off 32,92,066 -
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 7,54,87,850 3,10,16,946
Adjustment for:
Long Term Advances -1,47,64,877 -34,87,443
Trade receivables 37,97,695 -35,41,922
Short-term loans and advances 91,81,989 -48,82,850
Other Current Assets -2,89,910 -8,26,038
Trade Payables 1,49,54,794 1,30,16,041
Other Current Liabilities 13,35,25,478 70,05,348
Other Long term liabilities 16,91,012 58,70,072
22,35,84,031 4,41,70,154
Less: Direct Taxes Paid - -
Net cash used in Operating Activities (a) 22,35,84,031 4,41,70,154
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENTING ACTIVITIES - -
Net cash used in Investing Activities (b) - -
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Long Term borrowings (Net) 2,26,64,399 17,90,23,158
Proceeds from Short Term borrowings (Net) -1,60,609 1,60,609
Finance Charges -24,30,44,448 -22,24,89,255
Net cash used in Financing Activities (c) -22,05,40,659 -4,33,05,488
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (a+
b + ) 30,43,372 8,64,666
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,81,74,514 5,73,09,848
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 6,12,17,887 5,81,74,514

Notes :

1. The above statement has been prepared in indirect method as described in AS-3 issued by ICAI.

2. Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and Cash Equivalent 31 March 2015 31 March 2014

Cash in hand 5,540 -

Balance with Banks 6,12,12,347 5,81,74,514
Total 6,12,17,887 5,81,74,514

For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No.: 104184W/W100075

sd/-

Ashish Sheth

Partner

Membership No.: 107162
Place : Mumbai

Date :29th May,2015

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

|sd/-
Ajit B. Kulkarni
Director

Sharad P. Deshpande
Director




PRIME INFRAPARK PVT. LTD.
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2015

Corporate Information

Prime Infrapark Pvt. Ltd. (‘the Company’) is a company domiciled in India and
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act. The company is an SPV of
Pratibha Industries Limited to undertake DMRC project on BOT model. The project
was for the construction of Multi Level Car Parking with Commercial Development
at New Delhi Railway Station cum Airport Terminal of Airport Express Line. The
company has right to lease out the office premises and collect car parking charges
and lease rental for a period of thirty years including construction period.

1. Significant Accounting Policies:

A. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:
The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the
historical cost convention on accrual basis of accounting and in accordance with
the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as
per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. The operating cycle is assumed to be
12 months.

B. Use of Estimates:

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make assumptions, critical judgments and estimates, which it
believes are reasonable under the circumstances that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities on the date of the
financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the
period in which the results are known or materialized.

C. Intangible Asset:
Right to collect Lease rental and Car parking charges is stated at cost of
acquisition less accumulated amortization / depletion. All costs, including
finance costs and expenses incidental to acquisition attributable to the
intangible assets are capitalized.

Costs include upfront payment made to DMRC and all other incidental expenses
related to such acquisition. It also includes direct and indirect expenses on
construction of Car Parking & commercial Development and allied
infrastructure. These items are capitalized during the year on completion of
constructions and commencement of right to collect Lease Rental & Car parking
charges.




PRIME INFRAPARK PVT. LTD.
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2015

. Amortization:

Intangible asset i.e., Lease Rental & Car Parking charges collection Right is
amortized over the period of concession, using revenue based amortization
method. Under this methodology, the carrying value is amortized in the
proportion of actual lease revenue for the year to projected revenue for the
balance lease period, to reflect the pattern in which the asset’s economic
benefits will be consumed. At each balance sheet date, the projected revenue
for the balance toll period is reviewed by the management. If there is any
change in the projected revenue from previous estimates, the amortization of
Lease collection rights is changed prospectively to reflect any changes in the
estimates.

Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs directly attributable and identifiable to the acquisition and
construction of qualifying assets are capitalized till the date such qualifying
assets are ready to be put to use. All other borrowing costs are expensed out.

Revenue Recognition
Lease rentals are recognized on accrual basis net of rebate, discounts and
service tax. Car parking charges are recognized on accrual basis.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets:

The company creates a provision when there is present obligation because of a
past event that will probably result in the outflow of resources and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect current best estimate.
Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes.
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

. Earnings Per Share:

The basic and diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing net profit
attributed to equity shareholders for the year, by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Prior Period Items:
Any income or expense which as per the Accounting Standard 5 is prior period
item, is booked under the Prior Period Item. Prior period items are disclosed
separately in the profit and loss account so that their impact on current year’s
profit can be known.




PRIME INFRAPARK PVT LTD

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statement

Particulars 31 March 2015 31 March 2014

(INR) (INR)

2 Share Capital

AUTHORIZED SHARES

10,000,000 (P.Y. 10,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000
10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000

ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP SHARES

10,00,000 (P.Y. 10,000,000) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each Fully Paid up 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000

Total 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000

Terms/Rights attached to equity shares
There is only one class of shares i.e Equity shares.

Equity shares are having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company,

after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the

shareholders.
Reconciliation of the Number of shares outstanding at the beginning and the end of the reporting period:
Particulars 31* March 2015 31* March 2014
No of Shares Amtin (INR) No of Shares Amtin (INR)

Shares at Beginning 10,00,000 1,00,00,000 10,00,000 10,00,000
Shares Issued During the Year - - - -
Shares at the End 10,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 10,00,000
Details of Shareholders (holding more than 5% in the company)
Name of Shareholder As at 31% March, 2015 As at 31* March, 2014

Number of Shares | % of Holding | Number of Shares % of Holding

Held Held

Pratibha Industries Limited 1,00,00,000 100% 1,00,00,000 100%

The company has not issued shares for consideration other than cash during past five years
As per the records of the company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declaration received from shareholders
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and benificial ownership of shares.

The company has not issued bonus shares in last five years.

3 Reserve & Surplus

Surplus/(deficit) in the statement of Profit and Loss

Balance as per last financial statement -33,62,13,004 -13,09,18,818
Profit / (Loss) for the year -18,85,83,276 -20,52,94,186
Net Surplus in the statement of profit & loss -52,47,96,279 -33,62,13,004
Total Reserves & Surplus -52,47,96,279 -33,62,13,004




PRIME INFRAPARK PVT LTD

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statement

Particulars 31 March 2015 31 March 2014
(INR) (INR)

4 Long Term Borrowings

Rupee loans:

- From Bank 1,06,67,79,438 1,27,01,52,521
- From Financial Institution 18,65,19,648 22,65,41,395
- From Shareholder 76,47,84,619 49,87,25,389
Total 2,01,80,83,705 1,99,54,19,306

The above amount includes
Secured borrowings
Unsecured Borrowings

1,25,32,99,086
76,47,84,619

1,49,66,93,917
49,87,25,389

4.1 Loan from bank carries interest @ 14.50% p.a. The loan is repayable in 36 quarterly installments along with interest, after
moratorium period of 8 quarters from the date of loan. The loan is secured by second charge on receivables and exclusive charge
over current assets of the project. This is further secured by corporate gaurantee of M/s. Pratibha Industries Limited (Holding Co.).

4.2 Loan from financial institution carries interest @ 15.45% p.a. The loan is repayable in 47 quarterly installments along with
interest, after moratorium period of 5 quarters from the date of loan. Term loan from financial institution is secured by third project.
This is further secured by corporate gaurantee of M/s. Pratibha Industries Limited (Holding Co.).

5 Other Long Term Liabilities

Security Deposits 7,60,70,462 7,43,79,450
Total 7,60,70,462 7,43,79,450
6 Short Term Borrowings

- Rupee Loan from Banks - 1,60,609
Total - 1,60,609
The above amount includes

Secured borrowings - -
Unsecured Borrowings - 1,60,609
7 Trades Payable

Micro Small & Medium Enterprises* - -
Other Trade Payables 8,02,38,415 6,19,91,555
Total 8,02,38,415 6,19,91,555

* The Detail of amount outstanding to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises is given based on available information with the company.

8 Other Current Liabilities

Current Maturities of long term borrowings 13,89,87,596 -

Withholding & other taxes payable 31,45,522 1,11,79,838
Others Payables 38,95,266 13,23,068
Total 14,60,28,384 1,25,02,906




9 - Fixed Assets

PRIME INFRAPARK PVT LTD
Notes Forming Part of the Balance Sheet

(Amount in INR)
Gross Block Depreciaton Net Block
Sr. Particulars 01.04.2014 | Additions | Deduction/ 31.03.2015 01.042014 | Additions | De4UCtON/ | 34432015 | Ason31.03.2015 | Ason31.03.2014
No Adjustments Adjustments
1 Tangible Assets - - - - - - - - - -
I Intangible Assets
Lease Rental & Car Parking Charges Collection Right 1,72,19,19,151 - - 1,72,19,19,151 1,66,71,503 1,77,34,612 - 3,44,06,115 1,68,75,13,036 1,70,52,47,648
TOTAL 1,72,19,19,151 - - 1,72,19,19,151 1,66,71,503 1,77,34,612 - 3,44,06,115 1,68,75,13,036 1,70,52,47,648
Previous Year| 1,72,19,19,151 - - 1,72,19,19,151 28,49,626 1,3821,877 - 1,66,71,503 1,70,52,47,648 1,71,90,69,525




PRIME INFRAPARK PVT LTD

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statement for year ending 31st March, 2015

Particulars 31 March 2015 31 March 2014
(INR) (INR)

10 Long Term Loans and Advances
Balance with statuory/ Government Authorities 1,82,52,320 34,87,443
Total 1,82,52,320 34,87,443
11 Trade Recievables
Outstanding for more than six months - -
Others 33,07,427 71,05,122
Total 33,07,427 71,05,122
* All above Trade Receviables are Unsecured and Considered Good
12 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 5,540 -
Balances with banks:

- In current accounts with ICICI Bank 6,12,12,347 5,81,74,514
Total 6,12,17,887 5,81,74,514
13 Short Terms Loans and Advances
Security Deposits. 21,78,000 23,60,000
Other Loans & Advances
- Balance with statutory/ Government Authorities 2,06,47,957 2,96,55,442
- Advances to suppliers 7,496 -
Total 2,28,33,453 3,20,15,442
All above Short Terms Loans and Advances are Unsecured and Considered Good
14 Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expenses 1,25,00,563 1,22,10,653
Total 1,25,00,563 1,22,10,653




PRIME INFRAPARK PVT LTD

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statement

Particulars 31 March 2015 31 March 2014
(INR) (INR)

15 Revenue From Operation
Lease Rental & Parking 18,72,02,237 14,40,42,116
Total 18,72,02,237 14,40,42,116
16 Other Income
Interest income 3,933 5,577
Other Income - 7,172
Sundry Balance W/Off 32,92,066 -
Total 32,95,999 12,749
17 Operating Expenses
Sub-contract & Labour Charges 44,22,068 26,55,000
Lease Rental Paid 7,25,88,433 7,72,13,782
Total 7,70,10,501 7,98,68,782
18 Employee Benefit expenses
Salaries & Wages 19,38,424 18,77,924
Staff Welfare Expenses 1,955 -
Total 19,40,379 18,77,924
19 Financial Cost
Interest Expense 24,26,22,932 22,24,89,255
Other Borrowing costs 4,21,516 -
Total 24,30,44,448 22,24,89,255
20 Depreciation & Amortised Cost
Amortization 1,77,34,612 1,38,21,877
Total 1,77,34,612 1,38,21,877
21 Other Expenses
Auditors Remuneration* 3,93,260 1,00,000
Commission & Brokerage Expenses 18,95,295 1,14,45,441
Electricity Charges 1,37,45,860 1,56,65,159
Travelling Expense 50,869 43,194
Telephone & Internet Expenses 12,680 -
Insurance charges 9,55,904 3,43,387
General Expenses 2,65,971 542,331
Legal Fees & Professional Charges 6,08,730 10,62,131
Rent 85,000 -
Rates & Taxes 28,28,218 20,74,640
Repairs & Maintenance 9,785 14,929
Total 2,08,51,572 3,12,91,213
* Details of Auditors' Remuneration
As a Auditor
- Audit Fees 3,93,260 1,00,000
22 Prior Period Expenses
Lease Rent 1,85,00,000 -
Total 1,85,00,000 -
23 Earning per Share
Profit / (Loss) after tax for calcuation of Basic & Diluted EPS -18,85,83,276 -20,52,94,186
Weighted average number of Equity shares 10,00,000 10,00,000
Basic & Diluted Earning per share -188.58 -205.29




Prime Infrapark Pvt. Ltd.
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2015

24. Contingent Liabilities & Commitment: Nil (P.Y.Nil)

25. Foreign Exchange Income/Expense: Nil (P.Y. Nil)

26. Related Party Disclosure:

As per the accounting standard 18 prescribed by the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
details of related parties & transactions with them are given below:
Sr. | Name of Related Party Relationship
1 | Pratibha industries Limited Holding Company
2 | Muktangan Developers Private Limited
3 | Pratibha Holding (Singapore) Pte. Ltd
4 | Pratibha Infra Lanka (Private) Ltd
(Wholly owned sgbs'ldlary of Pratibha Holding Associates & Enterprises
(Singapore) Pte Limited)
s under common control
5 | Bhopal Sanchi Highways Pvt. Ltd. with reporting enterprise
6 | Pratibha Shareholding Pvt. Ltd.
7 | Pratibha Heavy Engineering Ltd.
8 | Pratisheel Infra Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
9 | Pratibha Membrane Filtering Systems Pvt. Ltd.
10 | Mr. Ajit Kulkarni
11 | Mr. Sharad P Deshpande Key Managerial Personnel
12 | Ms. Mamta Gautam
Disclosure of related party transactions (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
Loans & Advances received
Pratibha Industries Limited 2,749.92 2,533.58
Closing Balance of Loans and Advances 7,647.85 4,987.25

27. The company has incurred accumulated losses amounting to Rs. 52,47,96,279 which is more
than fifty percent of the networth. As the company has an existing contract with DMRC for
parking of vehicles for 28 years, the financial statements have been prepared under going
concern basis.

28. There are no transactions under AS 4, 5, 9, 11, 12, 14, 15, 16, 19, 22, 26 and 28. Hence, no
disclosures under them are made.

29. In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances have a value
on realization in ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are
stated in the Balance Sheet.

30. Additional Information pursuant to Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable and hence not disclosed.

31. Previous year figures have been restated, reclassified or regrouped wherever necessary.

For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co LLP. For & on Behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No.: 104184W/W100075

Sd/- sd/- sd/-

Ashish Sheth Mr. Ajit B. Kulkarni Mr. Sharad P. Deshpande
Partner Director Director

M.No.107162

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: 29th May, 2015 Date: 29th May, 2015
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Muktangan Developers Private Limited

BOARD’S REPORT
To the Members,

The Directors have pleasure in presenting before you the 10" Annual Report of the
Company together with the Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31° March,
2015.

PERFORMANCE REVIEW
The Company has started construction over the land held by the Company.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
There are no material changes and commitments affecting financial position of the
Company between 31°" March, 2015 and the date of Board’s Report.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
There has been no change in the nature of Business.

DIVIDEND
Your Directors have not recommended any dividend.

TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE
The Company does not propose to transfer any amount to the General Reserve.

BOARD MEETINGS
Total 5 meetings were held during the financial year 2014-15 i.e. on 27.05.2014, 10.06.2014,
09.09.2014, 27.11.2014 & 13.02.2015.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mr. Ajit B. Kulkarni was appointed as an additional Director w.e.f. 01° December, 2014 by
the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 27" November, 2014. He holds office till the
date of the conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting. Accordingly, his candidature for
appointment as a Director is proposed and included in the Notice.

Mr. Ravi A. Kulkarni was appointed as an additional Director on 27" November, 2014 by the
Board of Directors. He holds office till the conclusion of date of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. Accordingly, his candidature for appointment as a Director is proposed and
included in the Notice.

Mr. Anand A. Kulkarni, Director, retire by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.

The Company has received requisite declarations from Independent Directors of the
Company confirming that they are in compliance with the criteria of independence as
prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
In pursuance of section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm
that:

(@ in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period,;

() the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
Extract of Annual Return of the Company is annexed herewith as Annexure - A to this
Report.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT

At the Annual General Meeting held on 30™ September, 2014, M/s. Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to
hold office till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in calendar year 2019. In
terms of first proviso to section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of the
Auditors shall be placed for ratification at every subsequent Annual General Meeting.
Accordingly, the appointment of M/s. Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP, as the Statutory Auditors
of the Company, is placed before the Shareholders for ratification. In this regard Company
has received confirmation from the Auditor that their re-appointment, if made, would be
within the prescribed limits under the Companies Act, 2013, and also that they are not
disqualified for such re-appointment within the meaning of Section 141 of the said Act.

The Notes on Accounts referred to in the Auditors Report are self-explanatory and therefore
do not call for any further comments under section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

During the year under review, the Company has taken adequate measures for conservation
of energy. The Company has not carried out any technology absorption and research in
terms of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has neither earned any income nor incurred any expenditure in foreign
currency during the year under review.
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CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
During the financial year 2014-15, Company has not entered into any material transactions
with related parties.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, INVESTMENTS, GUARANTEES UNDER SECTION 186
During the financial year 2014-15, Company has not taken any loan, made investments or
given guarantee.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY

There have been no material changes and commitment, if any, affecting financial position of
the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to
which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has implemented a vigil mechanism policy to deal with instance of fraud and
mismanagement, if any. Accordingly, the Board of Directors has formulated a Whistle
Blower Policy which is in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has established effective risk management policy, which is subject to
periodical review by the Board of Directors. The process of identification and evaluation of
various risks inherent in the business environment and the operations of the Company and
initiation of appropriate measures for prevention and/or mitigation of the same are dealt
with through the means of the properly defined framework under the overall supervision of
Board of Directors of the Company.

APPRECIATION

Your Directors take this opportunity to thanks the Banks, Financial Institutions, Central and
State Governments, Various Statutory Authorities, Customers, Suppliers, Employees and
Business Associates for their continued co-operation and support to the Company. Your
Directors appreciate and value the trust reposed and faith shown by every shareholders of
the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

SD/-
Date: 29.05.2015
Place: Mumbai Samidha A Kulkarni
Chairperson
DIN : 00948378



Muktangan Developers Private Limited

Annexure - A

Form No. MGT-9 - EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31°% March, 2015
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1 |CIN U45200MH2005PTC153142

2 | Registration Date 10™ May, 2005

3 Name of the Company Muktangan Developers Pvt. Ltd.

4 | Category / Sub category of the | Private Limited Company / Limited by
Company Shares

5 | Whether listed Company. Yes/ No. No

6 Name, Address and contact details of | NIL
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any,

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated:-

Sl Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the|% to total turnover

No. products / services Product/ service of the Company

1. Construction 4100 N.A.

[ll.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

Sl NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of | Applicable

No. | ADDRESS OF THE SUBSIDIARY/ | shares | Section
COMPANY ASSOCIATE held

1 Pratibha Industries | L45200MH1995PLC090760 | Holding 100 | 2 (46)

Limited

Shrikant
Chambers, , Phase
II, 5th Floor, Next
to R. K. studio,
Chembur, Mumbai
-400071

Company

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)

i)

Category-wise Share Holding




Muktangan Developers Private Limited

No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the y
the year (As on 01.04.2014) year (As on 31.03.2015) 0
Change
Category of % of .
Shareholders % of Total during
Demat | Physical Total Total Demat | Physical Total Share the
Shares s year
Indian 400,000 | 400,000 | 100 400,000 | 400,000 | 100
Promoter
Total 400,000 | 400,000 100 400,000 | 400,000 100

(if) Shareholding of Promoters:

SI | Shareholder’ | Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the year %
No | s Name the year change
in share
No. of % of %of Shares | No. of % of %of Shares holding
Shares total Pledged / Shares total Pledged / during
Shares of | encumbere Shares of | encumbered | the year
the d to total the to total
company | shares company | shares
1 Pratibha 3,99,999 100.00 3,99,999 100.00
Industries
Limited
2 Pratibha 1 0.000 - 1
Industries
Limited Jt
Ajit B.
Kulkarni
Total 4,00,000 100.00 4,00,000 100.00

(iif) Change in Promoter’s Shareholding: NIL

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs): N.A.

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: No shareholding of Directors
V. INDEBTEDNESS : NIL

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: NIL
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

No penalties/punishment/compounding of offences were levied under the Companies Act,
2013.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members of
Muktangan Developers Pvt. Ltd.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Muktangan Developers Pvt.
Ltd., (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

405-407, Hind Rajasthan Centre, D.S. Phalke Rd, Dadar (C. Rly.), Mumbai 400014, Maharashtra

Bat aCh B2: jayesh@jsandco.in / @ : 40774600 (18 Lines) Website: www.jsandco.in/www.batgach.com
Branches at Kanjurmarg & Vashi

& Affiliates
A Network Approved by ICAI



]AYESH SANGHRAJKA & CO. LLP

\ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

a. in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2015;

b. in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit/loss for the year ended on
that date; and

c. in the case of the Statement of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year
ended on that date;
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Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to Notes 17 which states that balances under the head ‘Trade Payables’,
"Loans and Advances’ and ‘Investment’ are subject to confirmation by concerned parties and
adjustment if any, on reconciliation thereof.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements As required by the Companies
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2015, we give in the Annexure
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account, as required by law, have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

c) The company does not have any branch.

d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

e) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

f)  On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March,
2015, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31 March, 2015, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act.

g)  With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report and to our best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us :
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i. the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. ~there were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 104184W/W100075

Sd/-
Ashish Sheth
Designated Partner
M. No.: 107162
Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th May, 2015
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Annexure to Independent Auditor’s Report

The Annexure referred to in our report to the members of Muktangan Developers Pvt.
Ltd. (‘The Company’) for the year ended 31st March, 2015. We report that:

i. Inrespect of its fixed assets:

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available
information.

b. As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by
management at the end the year, which in our opinion is reasonable, having
regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

ii. In respect of inventories, as explained to us, the Company did not have any
Inventory during the year. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (ii) of paragraph 3 of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

iii.  Inrespect of loans, the company has not granted any loan to any company, firms or
other parties covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (iii) of paragraph 3 of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

iv.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
are adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business. During the course of our audit, we have not
observed any major weaknesses in internal controls.

v.  The Company has not accepted deposits from the public. Therefore, the provisions
of Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

vi. Maintenance of cost records and accounts are not prescribed by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act. Therefore,
the provisions of Clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

vii.  Inrespect of statutory dues:
a. As per the records of the Company and according to the information and

explanations given to us, the company is generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education and
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Protection Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales tax, Wealth Tax,
Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other statutory dues with appropriate
authorities.

b. As per the information and explanations provided to us, there were no dues in
respect to income tax or sales tax or wealth tax or service tax or duty of customs
or duty of excise or value added tax or cess which were not deposited due to any
dispute.

c. As per the information and explanations provided to us, there were no amount
required to be transferred to investor education and protection fund in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules
made thereunder.

viii. = There were no accumulated losses as at 31st March 2015. Further, the company has
not incurred cash loss during F.Y. 2014-15 and during F.Y. 2013-14.

ix. The company has not taken loan from any financial institution or bank. Therefore,
the provisions of Clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the
Company. Further, company has not issued debentures.

x.  The Company has not given guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or
financial institutions. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (x) of paragraph 3 of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

xi.  The company has not taken any term loan. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xi) of
paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company. Further, company has
not issued debentures.

xii.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, no
material fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co LLP.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 104184W/W100075

Sd/-

Ashish Sheth
Designated Partner
M. No.: 107162
Place: Mumbai

Date: 29th May, 2015
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MUKTANGAN DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.

Balance Sheet as at 31°* March, 2015

. 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Particulars Notes
(INR) (INR)
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 40,00,000 40,00,000
40,00,000 40,00,000
(2) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 3 12,39,26,107 12,26,74,945
12,39,26,107 12,26,74,945
(3) Current Liabilities
(a) Trade payables 4 6,45,672 7,58,210
(b) Other current liabilities 5 6,87,914 6,32,786
13,33,586 13,90,996
Total Liabilities 12,92,59,693 12,80,65,941
ILLASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets 6
(i) Tangible assets 4,04,95,338 4,04,95,338
(ii) Capital work-in-progress 7,82,22,328 7,70,89,894
11,87,18,166 11,75,85,732
(b) Non-current investments 7 7,12,500 7,12,500
11,94,30,666 11,82,98,232
(2) Current assets
(a) Cash and Bank Balance 8 2,18,388 1,57,070
(b) Short-term loans and advances 9 96,10,640 96,10,640
98,29,028 97,67,710
Total Assets 12,92,59,693 12,80,65,941

As per our Report of even date
For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No.: 104184W/W100075

sd/-

Ashish Sheth
Designated Partner
M No: 107162
Place : Mumbai

Date : 29th May, 2015

For and on behalf of the Board

sd/-
Anand Kulkarni
Director

Place : Mumbai
Date : 29" May, 2015

sd/-

Samidha Kulkarni
Director




MUKTANGAN DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31°* March, 2015

Particulars Notes 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

(INR) (INR)

Revenue from operations - -

Total - -

Cost of materials consumed - -
Change In Inventories - -
Financial costs - -
Other expenses - -

Total - -

Profit Before Tax - -

Less: Tax expense - -

Profit for the year - -

Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic - -
(2) Diluted - -

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date attached.

For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants.

Firm Regn. No.: 104184W/W100075

sd/- sd/- sd/-

Ashish Sheth Anand Kulkarni Samidha Kulkarni
Designated Partner Director Director

M No: 107162

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date : 29th May, 2015 Date : 29th May, 2015




MUKTANGAN DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31° March, 2015

Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
(INR) (INR)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax - -
Adjustment for :
Increase / (Decrease) in Other current liabilities 55,128 (1,51,067)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade payables (1,12,538) 5,03,138
(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advance - 25,77,100
(57,410) 29,29,171
Less: Direct Taxes Paid - -
Net cash used in Operating Activities (57,410) 29,29,171
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Addition to Capital WIP (11,32,434) (38,68,385)
(11,32,434) (38,68,385)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Additional to Long term borrowing 12,51,162 9,06,588
12,51,162 9,06,588
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 61,318 (32,626)
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,57,070 1,89,696
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,18,388 1,57,070
Notes:
1. The above statement has been prepared in indirect method as described in AS-3 issued by ICAL
2. Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash and Cash Equivalent 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Cash in hand 8,510 1,48,560
Balance with Banks 2,09,878 8,510
Total 2,18,388 1,57,070

For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 104184W/W100075

sd/-

Ashish Sheth
Designated Partner

M No: 107162

Place : Mumbai

Date : 29th May, 2015

For and on behalf of the Board

sd/-
Anand Kulkarni
Director

Place : Mumbai
Date : 29th May, 2015

sd/-
Samidha Kulkarni
Director




MUKTANGAN DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2015

Corporate Information

Muktangan Developers Private Limited (‘the Company’) is a company domiciled in

India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act. The company is

engaged to carry on business of development of Land and Real Estate and dealing
in properties both commercial and residential.

1.

A.

Significant Accounting Policies:

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the
historical cost convention on accrual basis of accounting and in accordance with
the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as
per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. The operating cycle is assumed to be
12 months.

Use of Estimates:

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make assumptions, critical judgments and estimates, which it
believes are reasonable under the circumstances that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities on the date of the
financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the
period in which the results are known or materialized.

Fixed Assets:

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition, including any attributable cost for
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use, less
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss.

Capital Work-In-Progress is stated at the amount expended on construction and
incidental expenses up to the date of Balance Sheet.

Investments:

Long Term Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value
of long-term investments is made only if such a decline is other than temporary
in the opinion of the management.




MUKTANGAN DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2015

E. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets:

The company creates a provision when there is present obligation because of a
past event that will probably result in the outflow of resources and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect current best estimate.
Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes.
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

F. Earnings Per Share:
The basic and diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing net profit
attributed to equity shareholders for the year, by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the period.




MUKTANGAN DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as on 31° March, 2015

Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

(INR) (INR)

2 - Share Capital

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL

4,00,000 (P.Y.4,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- Each 40,00,000 40,00,000
40,00,000 40,00,000

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL

4,00,000 (P.Y .4,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- Each, fully paid-up 40,00,000 40,00,000

Total 40,00,000 40,00,000

Reconciliation of Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
No of Shares Amount (Rs) No of Shares Amount (Rs)
Number of Shares at the beginning 4,00,000 40,00,000 4,00,000 40,00,000
Add:- Number of Shares Issued - - - -
Number of Shares at the end 4,00,000 40,00,000 4,00,000 40,00,000

The company has only one class of shares, namely Equity Shares

Terms/Rights attached to equity shares

Equity shares are having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per

share.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining
assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the

number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
No of shares % No of shares %
Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid
- M/s Pratibha Industries Limited 4,00,000 100% 4,00,000 100%

As per the records of the company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declaration
received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and

benificial ownership of shares.

The company has neither issued any bonus shares nor any shares pursuant to contract without payment being
received in cash during preceeding five years. It has also not bought back any shares during these years.

3 - Long Term Borrowings

Unsecured Loan from Shareholder
Pratibha Industries Limited

12,39,26,107

12,26,74,945

Total

12,39,26,107

12,26,74,945

Refer note number 13 for Related party transactions.




MUKTANGAN DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as on 31° March, 2015

4 - Trade Payables

Micro Small & Medium Enterprises*

Other Trade Payables 6,45,672

7,58,210

6,45,672

7,58,210

* The Detail of amount outstanding to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises is given based on available information with

the company.

5 - Other Current Liabilities

Security Deposits 4,99,662 5,03,587
Withholding & other taxes payable 1,52,349 68,348
Other Payables 35,903 60,851
Total 6,87,914 6,32,786




MUKTANGAN DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.

Notes Forming part of the Financial Statements as on 31° March, 2015

6 - Fixed Assets (Amount in Rs)

Gross Block Depreciaton Net Block
Sr. . . Deduction/ . Deduction/ Ason Ason
No Particulars 01.04.2014 Additions Adjustments 31.03.2015 |01.04.2014 | Additions Adjustments 31.03.2015 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Tangible Assets
1 |Freehold Land 4,04,95,838 - - 4,04,95,838 - - - - - 4,04,95,838
TOTAL 4,04,95,838 - - 4,04,95,838 - - - - 4,04,95,838 4,04,95,838
P.Y. 4,04,95,838 - - 4,04,95,838 - - - - 4,04,95,838 4,04,95,838
1 [Capital Work In progress 7,82,22,328 7,70,89,894
Capital Work In progress
Opening Balance as on 01.04.2014 7,70,89,894
Add: Expenses
Professinal & Consultancy Charges 5,000
Security Charges 29,435
Audit Fee 16,854
Property Tax 8,08,765
Salary & Wages 2,62,329
Service Tax 3,638
Others 6,413 11,32,434
Closing Balance as on 31.03.2015 7,82,22,328




MUKTANGAN DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.

Notes forming part of Financial Statements As On 31° March, 2015

Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
(INR) (INR)
7 - Non Current Investment
Non Trade Investments
Unquoted equity Instruments
71,250 (P.Y. 71,250) equity shares of Janakalyan Sahakari 7,12,500 7,12,500
Bank Ltd of Rs.10 Each, Fully Paid Up
Total 7,12,500 7,12,500
8 - Cash & Bank Balance
Balances with banks:
- In current accounts 2,09,878 1,48,560
Cash in Hand 8,510 8,510
Total 2,18,388 1,57,070
9 - Short Terms Loans and Advances
Retention & Security Deposits. 96,10,640 96,10,640
96,10,640 96,10,640




10.
11.
12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

MUKTANGAN DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.
Notes forming part of Financial Statements As On 31st March, 2015

The Company is a whole owned subsidiary of Pratibha Industries Limited.
Contingent Liabilities & Commitment: Nil (P.Y. NIL)
Foreign Exchange Income & Expense: Nil (P.Y. NIL)

Related Party Disclosure:
As per the accounting standard 18 prescribed by the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
details of related parties & transactions with them are given below:

Sr.No. | Name of Related Party Relationship
1. | Pratibha industries Limited Holding Company
2. | Prime Infrapark Pvt. Ltd
3. | Pratibha Holding (Singapore) Pte. Ltd
4. | Pratibha Infra Lanka (Private) Ltd

(Wholly owned subsidiary of Pratibha Holding
(Singapore) Pte Limited)

5 Bhopal Sanchi Highways Pvt. Ltd.

6. | Pratibha Heavy Engineering Ltd.

7. | Elegant Infrastructure & Real Estate Pvt. Ltd.
8. | Pratibha Shareholding Pvt. Ltd.

9. | Pratibha Developers Pvt. Ltd.

10. | Pratibha Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd.

Associates & Enterprises
under common control
with reporting enterprise

11. | Spark Infra Solutions Private Limited

12. | Celestial Consultancy Service Private Limited Associates & Enterprises

13. | Acme Infrastructure Management And over which Key Managerial
Consultancy Services Private Limited Personnel are able to

14. | Pratibha Membrane Filtering Systems Pvt. Ltd. exercise significant

15. | Pratisheel Infra Solution Pvt. Ltd. influence

16. | Anand Kulkarni Joint Ventures Pvt. Ltd.

17. | Mr. Anand A. Kulkarni

18. | Mrs. Samidha A. Kulkarni
19. | Mr. Ajit B. Kulkarni

20. | Mrs. Usha B. Kulkarni

Key Managerial Personnel

Details of transactions during the year:

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
Holding Co.

Loans received

Pratibha Industries Ltd 12,51,162 9,06,588

There are no disclosures under AS 4, 5,9, 11, 12, 14, 15, 16, 19, 22, 26 and 28.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances have a
value on realization in ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at
which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

The Management is of the opinion that the investment would realize at the value not
less than book value on disposal and accordingly no provision for diminution in value
of investment is made.

Balances under the head ‘Trade Payables’, 'Loans and Advances’ and ‘Investment’ are subject
to confirmation by concerned parties and adjustment if any, on reconciliation thereof.

Additional Information pursuant to Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable and hence not disclosed.




MUKTANGAN DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.
Notes forming part of Financial Statements As On 31st March, 2015

19. Previous year figures have been restated, reclassified or regrouped wherever
necessary.

For Jayesh Sanghrajka & Co LLP. For & on Behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No.: 104184W/W100075

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Ashish Sheth Mr. Anand A. Kulkarni Mrs. Samidha A. Kulkarni
Designated Partner Director Director
M.No.107162
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: 29th May, 2015 Date: 29th May, 2015
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PRATIBHA HOLDING(SIN PBORE) PTE. LTD. ANDITS SUBS'I'DIARY
(hlcorporated in Singapore) . . . -

~.5 “REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS ~ °,- .

The directors submit I:lg; report together with the audited financial statements of the Gmﬁp &e
‘Company for the financial year ended 31% March 2015.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company in office at the date of this report are:-

Ravi Ajit Kulkarni

Ajit Bhagwan Kulkam

Jean ~-Paul Max Alain Binot (resigned on 30.06.2015)
Kalyanasundaram Maran (appointed on 30.06.2015)

DIRECTORS’ CONTRACTUAL BENEFITS

Except as disclosed in the accompanying financial statements, since the beginning of the
financial year, no directors of the Company has received or become entitled to recetve a benefit
by reason of a contract made by the Company or a related corporation with the directors, or
with a firm of which the director s a member, or with a company in which the directors has a
substantial financial interest.

ARRANGEMENTS TO ENABLE DIRECTORS TO ACQUIRE SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

Neither at the end of nor at any time during the financial year was the Company a party to any
arrangement whose object is to enabie the directors to acquire benefits through the acquisition
of shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES AND DEBENTURES

According to the register kept by the Company for the purposes of Section 164 of the
Companies Act, Chapter. 50 (the “Act”), particulars of interests of director who held office at
the beginning and end of the financial period in shares of the Company and related
corporations are as follows:-

.-iu... -~

Holdings registered in name of Holdings in which director is
director or nominee deemed to have an interest
Shares registered in the name of At At1® April At At 1% April
Company’s Directors 31* March 2014 or date of 31" March 2014 or date of
2015 appointment if 2015 appointment if
T later o later
{No. of ordinary shares} :
Ravi Ajit Kulkarni ) ) S )
Ajit Bhagwan Kulkarmi - - - -
Jean — Paul Max Alain Binot - - - -
(resigned on 30.06.2015) _
Kalyanasundaram Maran (appointed - - - o -
on 30.06.2015)



-+ — . PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(Incorporated in Singapore)

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS’ (CONTINUED) .

Shares registered in the nome of the Holdings registered in name of ‘Holdings in which director is

Immediate &  Ultimate  Holding director ¢r nomines deemed to have ax Interest
Company (Ordinary . & Preference : :
Sharesy
At31* AL 1% April At 31% A1 17 Apr)
Pratibha Industries Limited, India Margh 2013 2014 or date of March 2015 2014 or date of
#ppoiniment if appointment i
later Iater
Ordinary shares 10,000 10,060 - -
Preference shares 245,365 245,365 - -
Directors having interest in the Immediate
& Ultimate Holding Company
Ravi Ajit Kulkarni 1,000,000 1,000,000 - -
Ajit Bhagwan Kalkarni 20,634,304 20,634,304 - -
Jean — Pavl Max Alain Binot (resigned on - -
30,06.2015)
Kalyanasundaram Maren {appointed on - : - - -
30.06.20E5) o )

" 'The above directors are deemed to have an interests in the Company by way of their interests in
Pratibha {ndustries Limited, India, a comparny incorporated in the Republic of India.

Except as disclosed in this report, no director who held office at the end of financial year had
interests in shares, debentires, warrants or share options of the Company or of related corporations
either at the beginning of the financial year, or date of appointment, if later, or at the end of the
financial year. The immediate and ultimate holding Company of the Company is Pratibha Industries
Limited, India.

SHARE OPTIONS

During the financial year, there were no shares of the Company issued by virtue of the exercise of an
option to take up un-issued shares. Further at the end of financial year, there were no un-issued
shares of the Company under option.

AUDITORS

The Independent Auditors, Stamferd Associates LLP, Chartered Accouniants and Public
Accountants of Singapore, have expressed their willingness to accept re-appointment,

On behalf of the Board

Ravi Ajit Hulkarni Ajit Bhagwan Kulkarni
Director . Director
SINGAPORE

Dated: 1 5 SEP 2015
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(]ncmporated' in Smgapore)

STATEMENT BY THE DIRECTORS

‘We the directors of PRATIBHA HOLDINGS (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD., states that,

{a)  the accompanying consolidated statement of financial position, consolidated statement of -
comprehensive income, consolidated statemnent of changes in equity and consclidated
statement of cash flows together with the notes thereto as set out on pages 6-42 are drawn
up 80 as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Gioup & Compary as at
31" March 2015 and of the results of the business, changes in the equity and cash flows of

the Group & Company for the financial year ended 31% March 2015; and

()  at the date of this 'statement there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Group &
Company will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due, as the holding company

has piven commitment for continuous fisiancial support.

(c) ~management is responsible. for the preparation of financial statements that gives a trbe
and fair view in accordance with the provision of the Singapore Companies Act Cap 50
(the “Act™ and Singapore Financial Reporting Standards, and for devising and
maintaining a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide a reasonable
agsurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorised use or disposition;
and transactions are properly authorised and that they are recorded as necessary to
permit the preparation of true and fair financial statement and to maintain

accountability of assets.

The Directors has, on the date of this statement, authorised these financial statements for issne.

On behalf of the Board

Ajit Bhapwan Kulkarm
Director i Director

SINGAPORE :

Daed: 45 oEP 2015 . ¢



STAMFORD ASSOCIATES Lip - ‘ nt a °
Chartered Accountants of Singapore
{IJEN ¥o: TOTLLOGEIE)

ALLIANTE OF INOEREHDERT FIRME

Member firm of Astea International

_ INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO : MEMBERS OF PRATIBHA BOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE, LTD. AND ITS SUBSTDIARY
: : (REGISTRATION NO. 201108298H) :

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accomnpanying financial statements of Pratitha Holding (Singapore) Pte Ltd {the Company) and its subsidiary (the Groap),
which comprise the statement of financial position of the Group and the Company as.at 31 March 2015, the statemerit of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows of the Group and the Company for the financial year then ended, and &
summaty of significant accounting policies and other explanatory inforration, as set oul on pages 6 to 42,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that gives a true and fair view in zccordance with the provision of
the Singapare Companies Act Cap 50 (the *Act”) and Singapare Financial Reporting Standards, and for devising and maintaining a
system of internal sccounting controls sufficient 1o provide a reasohable assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss ifom
unauthorised use or disposition; and transactions are préperly authorised and that’ they are recorded as necessary to permit the
preparation of true and fajr financial statement aid to maintain accountability of assets.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these fimancial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Singapore Standards on Auditing. Those standards reguire that we comply with. ethical requirements and plan and perform the andit to cbtain
reasonable assurance whether the financial statemsnts are free from material misstaterent.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence alsout the amounts and disclostres in the. financial statements. The procedures
. selected depend on the auditer’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of materis] misstatement of the financial staterments, whether duie
to fraud or etrer. In making thase. risk assessments, the avditor considers ititetnal sciitiol relévant to the entity’s prepatation 4nd of finaneial
statements that gives a true and Brir view i order to deslgn audit procedures that are appropriate in the citumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opiiot on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal vontrol. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting

policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evalusting the overall presentation of the financial
staternents,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sulficient and apprapriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit epinion.
Basis for Qualified Opinion

(i) We refer to the Investment in Subsidiary (Note No, 4) amounting to 1/8$170,37:4/- {2014:US$168,074) in the financial staiements.
The management is of the view that there are no situations or conditions which requires provision for impairment at company level.
However we are unable to assess and confirm that management view is correct for not providing the provision for impainnent and do
10l express oar opmion for the valuation of Investment in Subsidiary at company level.

(i} We noted that the auditers of the subsidiary company Pratibha Infra Lanka (Private) Lil. Auditors namely SIMS Associates —Sri
Lanka issued qualified opinion, which quoted asunder:

“We did not receive a confirmation from Knack Enterprises (Pvt) Lid amounting to LKR 9,978,750/ as at 31.03.2015
(2014:LKR 9,802,499/}, agreeing to the amount payable by them. Hence, the recoverability of the outstanding due is doubtful, A
provision has not been made in these financial statements in this regard.™

We are also not able to fully perform the SSA600(R} compliances for the direct overseas subsidiary of the Company for which we are
the Group auditors’,

Further, we were unable 10 carry out alternative audit procedures for the above. Hence we are unable to and do niot express our opinion
on the amount included in the Investment in Subsidiary at Company level USE 170,374/~ (2014:1S$168,074/-) as stated in Note 4 and
for other receivables at the Group level 10 the cxtent amounting to 2015: US§76,9214 (LKR9,978,750) {2014: 1S§75,043/
(LKR9,802,499/)) s siated in Note 6 10 these Financial Statements. Also unable to and do not express our opinion on the consotidated
financial statements with respect to not able to fully perfirm the SSAG00(R) procedur?s 1o determine the gffects, if any, on the
consolidated statement of financial position, consolidated statement of comprehensive incgine, consolidated statement of cash flow and

statement of changes in equity of the group and relevent notes thereto the financial statements for the financial year ended 317 March
2015, ’ -

chartered  ; actreditad
accountant | Faning
noaraz | organisation

73004 Beach Road #08-313 The Plaza Singapove 199591 m
Tel: (65) 6298 2241 Fax: (65) 6298 1213
www.stamfordlip.com




' STAMFORD ASSOCIATES Lip
Chartered Accountants of Singapore
. (UFN HNo: TBTLLDGB'W)

.h___ ALLTAMEE OF INSEWENEENT FIRME

Member irm of Aptea loterratiopal .

 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT .. = 7%

TO MEMBERS OF PRATIBHA HGLD!NE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ']TS SUBS]D]ARV ) T
. (REGISTRATION NO. 201108298H) g

Qudlified Opinion
" Except. for the effects of matters discussed i the Basis for Qualified Oplmon pamgmph if any, in our opinion, the fnancial statements of the
Group and Company and the statement of financial position of the Group and Comparty are properly drawa up in accordance with the provisions
of the Act and Singapare Financial Reporting Standards 5o as to give a true and fair view of the financiat position of the Group and Company a5 at
31st March 2015 and the financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Group and Compeny for the financial year ended on that
date; .
Enphasis of Matter ‘
We refer to Note 2 (r) in the #iotes to the financial statenient. The aceompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that
the Group/Compary will continue as a going concern. The Company incurred a net loss 2015: USE536/- (2014:U8511,7184) in the
financial year and as on statement of financial position date, the Group total liabilities exceeded jts total assets by 2015: US$21,066/-
(2014: 22,728%), If the financial suppert is not forthcoming and as a result, the Group/Company is unable to continue i operational
existence for the-foreseeable furure, adjustments would have 1o be made to reflect the situation that the assets may need 10 be realised

other than in the nonmal course of business and at amounts which could differ significantly from the amounts statéd in the statement of
financial -pasin'on. Ir: addition, the Company may bave to provide for future liabilities: which may arise.

ther Maﬂers

We draw attention to Investment in Subisidiaty US$170:374/ (2014: USS168,074) Note No. 4 on page 25 of the financia! statznents, The
Company has made additional investment amounting to US$165 654;‘- (20 14:/55162,2201) in the sisbsidiary for whlch shares were yet to be
issued which waspmdmgfarthepastmoyears,

Report on other legal and regulatory reguirements

In our opinion the accounting a.ndmherwdsmqmradbyﬂm&atmbekeplby the Company have Béen properly kept in accordance with the
prowmunsofﬂleAct

S AMFORD A SOCIATES LLP
Bublic Acclbntants and

Chartered Accountants of Singapore
SINGAPORE

Dated: 75" September 2015

- . T Tl '_ . _ R 3

73004 Beach Road #08-313 The Plaza Singapore 199591 chartered accredited
Tel: (65) 6298 2241 Fax: (65) 6298 1213 m accountant | taning

Mmaarsal organlsatlon
wwiw.stamfordip.com




"PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
: (Incorpo rated in Singapore)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JASAT 31ST MARCH 2015
Grou]g B . Company
" Note 2015 - o 204 2015- 2014
ASSETS USss US% Us$ Uss
Current assets: '
Cash and cash equivalents 5 12,570 161 12,171 75
Other receivables 6 76,921 78,843 - 3,800
Total current assets 89,491 79,004 12,171 3,875
Non-current assets:
Investment in subsidiaries 4" - - 170,374 168,074
Totzl non-current assets - - 170,374 168,074
Total assets 89,491 79,004 182,545 171,949
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Other payables 7 3,624 - 18,161 1,401 15,269
Amount due to ultimate holding company 8
' 106,933 83,571 40,000 15,600
Provision for income tax 13 - - -

110,557 101,732 41,401 30,269

Non-current liabilities:

Deferred taxation 12 - - - -
Total liabilities 110,557 101,732 41,401 30,269
"Capital and reserve:

Share capital 3 9,975 9,975 9,675 9,975
Preference share capital 3 197,706 187,706 197,706 197,706
Accuimulated losses (228,747) (230,409) {66,537) (66,001)
| {21,066) (22,728) 141,144 141,680
Total liabilities and equity 89,491 79,004 182,545 171,949

The annexed notes form an mteglal part of and should be read in con_}unctlon with these

financial statements.




PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(Incorporated m Smgapore) N

CONSOLIDA‘TED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOMR
' FOR THE FmANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH 2015

Revenue / Sales
Cost of Sales
Graoss Profit
Other Income

Administrative expenses

Other operating e}{pehses. o

: Income!(loss) fmm operations

Fmance costs
Income/(loss) before taxation

Taxation

Deferred taxation

Income/(Loss) from continuing
operations
Income/(Loss) from discontinued

operation

Other comprehensive income/(loss)

Total comprehensive loss

The annexed notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with these financial statements,

Note

10

13
12

COMPAN Y

GROUP

US$ US$ US$ US$
3,734 8,142 279 133
@119 |[ (13,587 @15) ||~ a1ss1
1,615 (5,405) T(536) _ (11,718)
1,615 (5,405) (536) (11,718)
1,615 (5405) (36)  (11,718)
1615 . (5,405) (336)  (11,718)
1,615 (5408) (636)  (11,718)

7




PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(Incorporated in Singapore)

CONSOLIDATED STATENIENT-OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
"~ FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2014

| ————0  Auribitable to equity holders of the Conipany *———

GROUP Share
Share Capital Capital

(Ordinary (Preference Accumuiated

Shares) Shares) Losses Total
Uss Uss  US$ USS

Balance as at 31 March 2013 - 9975 197,706 (225,048) {17,367)
Shares issued during the financia} year - ' - - -
Foreign currency translation - - | 44 44
Total comprehensive loss during the year - - (5,405  (5,405)
Balance as at 31" March 2014 9,975 197,706 (230,409) (22,728)
Shares issued during the financial year - - - -
Foreign currency translation - - 47 47
Total comprehensive income during the year - - 1,615 1,615
Balance as at 31" March 2015 9.975 197,706 (228,747) {21,066)

The annexed notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with these financial
statements.

i



PRATIBHA HOLDING (SIVGAPORE) PTE. LTD AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
' (Incogooratcd in Smgapore) ., S

" STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
-~ FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2015 - . -

. —_— A:i‘rfbufqbie 10 ee';ui;j;}‘roi’é‘e'né of the Con_;pany «—

COMPANY o Sﬁare Share
Capital Capital
;Ordinar_ﬁ {Preference Accumulated
shares) shares)  Profit /{Loss) Total

USS$ USS . Uss Uss
Balance as ai 31* March 2013 9,975 197,706 | (54,283) 153,398
Shares issued during the financial year - - - : -
T compresv s o ol ver iy aug
B;@lan__ce as at_31_’_t N_Iarc_h_.2_014 - o ?,9’?_5 .197,706 _(66,Q01) 541,630
Shares issued during the financial year - - - -
Total comprehensive loss during the year - - (536) (5336)
Balance as at 31° March 2015 9,975 197,706 (66,537) 141,144

The annexed notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with these financial
statements. '



PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
' {Incorporated in Singapore)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2015

GROUP :
Profit/(Loss) from Operating Activities Before Tax

Adjustinents for:-
Depreciation of plant and equipment
Translation adjustments — net exchange gain
Interest paid

Operating Loss before working capital changes

(Increase)/decrease in working capital:-

Other receivables

Other payables
Amount due to holding company

Cash generated from operations
Income tax paid

Interest paid

" Opening balance of retained eamings

Net cash inflow from operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Cash Flows From Firancing Activities
Net (Decrease} /Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year

- Mote 2015 .

»

2014

USS US$
1,615 (5,405)
47 44
1,662 T (5,361)
6 1,922 (848)
7 (14,537) 2,596
8 23,362 (7,159)
' 10,747 (5,411}
12,409 (10,772)
12,409 (10,772)
12,409 (10,772)
161 -
5 12,570 161

The annexed notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with these financial

statemments
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PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

(Incorporated in Singapore)

| " STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
__ FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2015

'COMPANY Lo . 'H_'?_e' ' 2015 2014
) . T LT uss Uss
Loss from Operating Activities Before Tax (536) (11,718)
Adjustments for:-
Depreciation of plant and equipment - -
Translation adjustment (exchange gain) - -
Interest paid - -
Investment in Subsidiary — (Impairment) - -
Operating Loss before working capital changes (536) (11,718)
(Increase)/decrease in working capital:-
Other receivables 6 3,800 -
QOther payables _ 7 (13,868) 3,761
Amount due to holding company S 8 25,000 -
14,932 3,761
T - 14,396 957
Cash generated from operations S : o 3 (7.957)
Income tax vaid _ ' - -
Interest paid o _ - : - -
Net cash inflow from .operating activities | 14,396 (7,957)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities - -
Additional Investment in subsidiary 2,300 -
' 2,300 -
Cash Flows From Financing Activities - -
Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalent's 12,096 {7,957)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 75 8,032
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 5 12,171 75

The annexed notes form an integral part of and should be read in con]unctlon w1th these financial

statements:

11




_ PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
st TR (h1corp01ated in Singapore)

- -NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH 2015

GENERAL -

PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. (Reg.No.201108298H) is a

company incorporated in Singapore with its registered office and principal place of doing
business situated at 7500A Beach Road #08-313 The Plaza Singapore 199591,

The principal activities of the Company are relating to the business of other investment
holding companies. There have been no significant changes in the nature of these
activities during the finaicial period.

The immediate & ultimate holding company of the company is Pratibha Industries
Limited, India

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Basis of Preparation

. The " financial - statements have been prepared in accordance with Singapore
Financial Reporting Standards (FRS). The financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, except as disclosed in the
accounting policies below. The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with FRS requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of
applying the Company’s accounting policies. It also requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates and assumptions. The area involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the financial statements, are disclosed in accounting policies and
notes.

(b}  Interpretations and amendments to published standards effective in 2013

On 1% April 2014, the Company adopted the new or amended FRS and
Interpretations to FRS (“INT FRS”) that are mandatory for application from that
date. Changes to the Company accounting policies have been made as required,
in accordance with the transitional provisions in the respective FRS and INT
FRS. The adoption of these new or amended FRS and INT FRS did not result in
substantial changes to the Company accounting policies and had no material
effect on the amounts reported for the current or prior financial years except as
disclose below;

Amendment to FRS 7 Cash Flow Statements

Under the amendment, only expenditures that result in a recognised asset in the

statement of financial position can be classified as investing activities in the

statement of cash flows. Previcusly, such expenditure could be classified as
© Investing activities in the statement of cash flows.

12



2.

PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

(Incorporatcd in Singapore) o .

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2015 .

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(b}

©

Interpretations and amendments to published standards effective in 2014
(continued)

This change has been applied retrospectively. It had no material effect on the
amounts presented in the statement of cash flows for the current or prior year.

Subsidiaries
(i) Consolidation

Subsidiaries are entities (including special purpose entities) over which the Group
has power to govern the financial and operating policies so as to obtain benefits
from its activities, generally accompanied by a shareholding giving rise to a
majority of the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights
that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing
whether the Group controls another entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are de- consohdated from
the date on which control ceases.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, transactions; balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between group entities are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated but are considered an impairment indicator of the asset
transferred, Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Non-controlling interests are that part of the net results of operations and of net
assets of a subsidiary atiributable to the interests which are not owned directly or
indirectly by the equity holders of the Company. They are shown separately in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of finaneial position. Total comprehensive income is attributed to
the non-controlling interests based on their respective interests in a subsidiary,
even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

(11) Acquisition of businesses

L
The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for business comjn,inations
by the Group. ¢
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- PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

. (Incorporated in' Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FI_NANCIAL STATEMENTS
- FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2015

~SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(¢) Subsidiaries

(11) Acquisition of businesses

The consideration transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary comprises the fair
value of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred and the equity interests
issued by the Group. The consideration transferred also includes the fair value of
any contingent consideration arrangement and the fair value of any pre-existing
equity interest in the subsidiary.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

..Identlﬁable assets acquired and liahilities and contmgent liabilities assumed in a

business combination are, with limited exceptions, measured initially at their fair
values at the acquisition date.

On an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, the Group recognises any non-controlling

interest in the acquiree at the date of acquisition either at fair value or at the

- noncontrolling interest’s proportionate share of the acquiree’s net identifiable

assets.

The excess of the consideration transferred the amount of any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity
interest in the acquiree over the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired is
recorded as goodwill. Please refer to the paragraph “Intangible assets - Goodwill”
for the subsequent accounting policy on goodwill.

(1it) Disposals of subsidiaries or businesses

When a change in the Company’s ownership interest in a subsidiary results in a
loss of control over the subsidiary, the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary
including any goodwill arc derecognised. Amounts recognised in other
comprehensive income in respect of that entity are also reclassified to statement of
comprehensive income or transferred directly to retained earnings if required by a
specific Standard. Any retained interest in the entity is remeasured at fair value.

The difference between the carrying amount of the retained investment at the date

when control is lost and its fair value is recognised in statement of comprehensive
mcome. Please refer to the paragraph “Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures

14
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PRATIBI-LA HOLDING (SIN GAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY .
(Incorporated in Singapore) . :

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS_ -
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(¢) Subsidiaries
(111} Disposals of subsidiaries or businesses

and associatéd companies” for the accounting policy on investments in subsidiaries
in the separate financial statements of the Company.

(iv) Transactions with non-controlling interests

Changes in the Company’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not resuit in a
loss of control over the subsidiary are accounted for as transactions with equity
owners of the Group. Any difference between the change in the carrying amounts
of the non-controlling interest and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised in a separate reserve within equity attributable to the equity
holders of the Company.

(v) Associated companies

Associated companies are entities over which the Group has significant influence,
but not control generally accompanied by a shareholding giving rise to voting
rights of 20% and above but not exceeding 50%. Investments in associated
companies are accounted for in the consolidated financial statements using the
equity method of accounting less impairment losses, if any. Investments in
associated companies are initiaily recognised at cost.

The cost of an acquisition is measured at the fair value of the assets given, equity
instruments issued or liabilitics incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus
costs directly attributable to the acquisition. Goodwill on associated companies
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition of the associate over the Group’s
share of the fair value of the identifiable net assets of the associate and is included
in the carrying amount of the investments.

In app]ying the equity method of accounting, the Group’s share of its associated

companies’ post- vau}SltIOI'l prof its or losses are recognised in statement of

comprehensive i u:)mc and its share of post- acqu151t1on other comprehensive

income is recoghised in other comprehensive income. These post-acquisition

movements and“distributions received from the associated companies are adjusted

against the carrying amount of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in
* an associated Company equals or exceeds its interest in the associated Company,
. inctuding any other unsecured non-current receivables, the Group does not

15
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PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD AN D ITS SUBSIDIARY

{Incorporated in Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2015..

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

{c) Subsidiaries

(v) Associated companies

recognize further losses, unless it has obligations or has made payments on behalf
of the associated Company.

Unrealised pains on transactions between the Group and its associated companies
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associated companies.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred. The accounting policies of associated
companies have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
accounting policies adopted by the Group. Gains and losses arising from partial
disposals or dilutions in investments in associated companies are recognised in
staternent of comprehensive income.

Investments in' associated companies are derecognised when the Group loses
significant influence. Any retained interest in the entity is remeasured at its fair
value. The difference between the carrying amount of the retained investment at
the date when significant influence is lost and its fair value is recognised in
statement of comprehensive income. Please refer to the paragraph “Investments in
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associated companies” for the accounting policy

on investments in associated companies in the separate financial statements of the
Company.

(d) Financial Assets

(a) Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at fair
value through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity, and
available-for-sale. The classification depends on the purpose for which the assets
were acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial assets at
imtial recognition. The designation of financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss is irrevocable. ’

-
4

(1) Financial assets, at fair value thrm}éh profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for trading, and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss at inception. A financial asset is

16



PRATIBHA HOLDIN&(SING%RE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(Incomorated memgapore) .
. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31Slr MARCH 2015 -

) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(d) Financial Assets (continued)
(a) Classification (continued)
@) Financial assets, at fair value through profit or loss (comtinued)

- classified as held for trading if it is acquired principally for the purpose of selling
in the short term. Financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or
loss at inception are those that are managed and their performances are evaluated
on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented Company investment
strategy. Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges. Assets in this category are presented as current assets if

“they are either held for trading or are expected to be realised within 12 months
. after the statement of financial position date. -
(ii) Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are
presented as current assets, except for those maturing later than 12 months after
the statement of financial position date which are presented as non current assets.

Loans and receivables are presented as “trade and other receivables” and “cash
and cash equivalents™ on the statement of financial position.

(ii1) Financial assets, held-to-maturity

Financial assets, held-to-maturity, are non-derivative financial assets with fixed

or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the Company’s management

has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. If the Company were to

sell other than an insignificant amount of held-to-matunty financial assets, the

whole category would be tainted and reclassified as available-for-sale. They are

presented as non-current assets, except for those maturing within 12 months after
- the statement of financial position date which are presented as current assets.

" (iv) Financial assets, available-for-sale

Financial assets, available-for-sale, are non-derivatives that are either designated
in this category or not classified in any of the other categories. They are presented
as non-current assets unless management intends to dispose of the assets within
12 months after,
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PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE} PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(Incorporated in Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
--FOR THE- FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315 MARCH 2015 -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN G POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(d)  Financial Assets (continued)

(b) Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade date —
the date on which the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial
assets are derecogmsed when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial
assets have expired or have been transferred and the Company has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. ‘On disposal of a financial asset,
the dfference between the carrying amount and the sale proceeds is recognised in
the statement of comprehensive income account. Any amount in the fair value
reserve rejating to that asset is transferred to statement of comprehensive income

account

(c) Initial measurement

Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs except
for financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, which are recognised at
fair value. Transaction costs for financial assets at fair value through statement of

comprehensive income are recognised immediately in the income statement.

{(d) Subsequent measurement

Financial assets, both available-for-sale and at fair value through profit or loss
are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and receivables and financial assets,
held-to-maturity are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Changes in the fair values of financial assets at fair vahie
through profit or loss including the effects of currency translation, interest and
dividends, are recognised in the income statement when the changes arise.
Interest and dividend income on financial assets, available-for-sale are
recognised separately in the income statement. Changes in the fair values of
available-for-sale debt secwities (i.e. monetary items) denominated in foreign
currencies are analysed into currency translation differences on the amortised
cost of the securities and other changes; the currency translation differences are
recognised in the income statement and the other changes are recognized in the
_ fair value reserve. Changes in fair values of available-for-sale equity securities
(i.e. non-monetary items) are recognised in the fair value reserve, together with

the related currency translaticon differences.
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PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE.LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY -
(Incorporated in Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
'FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31‘-“‘ MARCH 2015 -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(d) Financial Assets (continued)

(e) Impairmeht N .

The Company assesses at each statement of financial position date whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired and recognises an allowance for impairment when such evidence exists.

(i) Loans and receivables / financial assets, held to maturity

Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will
enter bankruptcy, and default or significant delay in payments are objective
evidence that these financial assets are impaired. The carrying amount of these
assets is reduced through the use of an impairment allowance account which is
calculated as the difference between the carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate.
When the asset becomes uncollectible, it is written off aganst the
allowance.account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are
recognised against the same line item in the income statement. The allowance for
impairment loss account is reduced through the income statement in a
subsequent period when the amount of impairment loss decreases and the related
decrease can be objectively measured. The carrying amount of the asset
previously impaired is increased to the extent that the new carrying amount does
not exceed the amortised cost, had no impairment been recognised in prior
periods.

(i1) Financial assets, available-for-sale

Significant or prolonged declines in the fair value of the security below its cost
and the disappearance of an active trading market for the security are objective
evidence that the security is impaired. The cumulative loss that was recognised
in the fair value reserve is transferred to the income statement. The cumulative
loss is measured as the difference between the acquisition cost (net of any
principal repayments and amortisation} and the current fair value less any
impairment loss previously recognised in the income statemcnt on debt
securities. The impairment losses recognised in the income statenfent on equity
securities are not reversed through the income statement. d

19



R A

20

PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(]ncorporated in Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2015

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(¢)  Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities include trade payables, other amounts payable and interest-
bearing loans. Financial liabilities are recognised on the statement of financial
position when, and only when, The Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the financial instrument. Financial liabilities are initially recognised
at fair value of consideration received less directly atiributable transaction costs
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate

method.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income and expenditures statement when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the amortization process. The
. Jiabilities are derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharges or

cancelled or expired.

()  Revenue Recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is
recognized when goods are sold and delivered to customers which is the point

when risk and rewards of the ownership of goods are passed to customers.
(g) Functional and Foreign Currencies

Functional currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency that best
reflects the econamic substance of the underlying events and circumstances
relevant to the company (‘functional currency”). The financial statements are
presented in United States Dollar, which is the functional eurrency of the company.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency using
the exchange rate in effect at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the statement of financial position
date are translated into the functional cuirency at the rates ruling at the date, All

exchange differences are taken to the income and expenditure statement.
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PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
' (lncorporated in Smgapore) ’

“NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |
FO_R THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2015 -

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(h) Income Tax

Current income tax for current and prior periods is recognised at the amount
expected to be paid to or recovered from the tax authorities, using the tax rates
and tax laws that have been enacted or substaniively enacted by the statement of

financial position date.

Deferred income tax is recognised for all temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and labilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable proﬁt or loss at
the time of the transaction. A deferred income tax 11ab111ty is recognised on
temporary differences ansmg o investments in subsidiaries, associated
companies and joint ventures, except wher¢ the Company is able to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the

temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

A deferred income tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that
~ fufure taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary

differences and tax losses can be utilised. Deferred income tax is measured:

(i) at the tax rates that are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax
asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled, based on tax rates
and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the statement of

financial position date; and

(ii) based on the tax consequence that will follow from the manner in which the
Company expects, at the statement of financial position date, to recover or settle
the carrying amounts of its assets and liabilities Current and deferred income
taxes are recognised as income or expense in profit or loss, except to the extent
that the tax arises from a business combination or a transaction which is
recognised djrectly in equity. Deferred tax arising from a business combination is

adjusted ags mst goodwill on acquisition.
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PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(Incorporated in Smgapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31“ MARCH 2015

2. SUMMARY QF SIGNIFICAN T ACCOUNTING POLICIES (LONTIN UED)
() Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise bank balances with financial institutions.

(3> Provisions

Provisions for warranty, restructuring costs and legal claims are recognised when
the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation a3 a result of past
events, it is more likely than not that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation and the amount has been reliably estimated. Restructuring
provisions comprise lease termination penalties and employee termination
payments. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

(k) Related Parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ab111ty' to control the
other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making
financial and operating decisions.

() Trade and Other Receivables

Trade receivables and other receivables are classified and accounted for as loans
and receivables under FRS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement (FRS 39). They are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
allowance for impairment. An allowance for impairment of trade and other
receivables is established when there is evidence that the Company will not be
able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables.
The amount of the allowance is recognised in statement of comprehensive income
account.

(m) Employee Benefits

Mandatory contributions to defined contribution retirement benefit plans (the
“CPF Scheme”) are recognized as an expense in the statement of comprehensive
income account as they fall due. Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognized when they accrue to enmployees. A provision is made for the estimated
liability for annual leave as a resylt of services rendered by employees up to the
statement of financial position date. No provision for the estimated liability for
annual leave was made during current financial period, as the amount was not
material.
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PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
: (Incorporated in Singapore)

- NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2015

_SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTENUED)
(n) Leases

Finance leases

Leases of assets in which the Company assumes substantially the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. Property, plant and
equipment acquired through finance leases are capitalized at the inception of the
lease at the lower of its fair value and the present value of the minimum lease
payments. Subsequent to the initial recognition, the asset is accounted for in
accordance with the accounting policy applicable to that asset. Lease payment are
apportioned between the finance charges and reducing of the lease liability so as
to achieve rate if interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance

charges are charged to statement of comprehensive income account.

Leases of assets in which a. significant pomon of the risks and rewards of
' 0wnersh1p are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments
made under operating leases {net of any incentives received from the lessor) are
taken to statement of comprehensive income account on a straight-line basis over

' the period of the lease.

Operating leases

When an operating lease is terminated before the lease period has expired, any
payment required to be made to the lessor by way of penalty is recognised as an

expense in the period in which termination takes place.
{0) Share Capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance of new equity instruments

are taken to equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

(p) Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s asscts are reviewed at each reporting date
to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication

exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised in statement of comprehensive income account if
the carrying value of an asset or its cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount. A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable asset group that

generates cash flows that largely are independent from other assets and groups.
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v - ' PRATIBHA ‘HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. I.TD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
‘ - B - (Incorporated in Singapore)

_ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2015

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(qQ) Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value (net of transaction costs) and
subsequently carried at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognized in the income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are presented as current liabilities unless the Company has an
unconditional right to defer for at least 12 months after the statement of financial
position date,

(r) Going concern

- The Group had net liabilities of US$21,066 (2014:US$22,728/-) the Company
USSNIL as at 31 March 2015. However, the financial statements have been
prepared on a going concern basis based on directors/shareholders commitment
to provide continued financial support for the Company’s operations and in
order to enable the Company to meet its financial obligations as and when they
arisc and fall due. : -

3. SHARE CAPITAL

GROUP COMPANY
2015 2014 2015 2014
US§ US$ Uss USS
[ssued and fully naid
10,000 Ordinary shares 9,975 9,975 9,975 9,975

245,365 Redeemable Preference 197,706 197,708 197,706 197,706

shares 207,681 207,681 207,681 207,681

~ Shares do not have any par value. All ordinary shares carry equal rights to vote and equal
. rights to receive dividends.

’ Redeemable preference shares are not mandatorily redeemable on a specific date.
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PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY ~ -
{Incorporated in Singapore) ' :

" NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
" FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2015

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY

Group Company
2015 2014 2015 2014
USS Uss Uss USss
Equity Investment — At cost
Beginning of the financial year - - - -
Acquisition during the financial year - - 168,074 168,074
Additional investment during the financial year - - 2,300 -
Less: Provision for Impaimment - -
. End of the financial year - - 170,374 168,074
Details of subsidiaries are as under
Name of the
Subsidiary
and country of Principal Percentage :
incorporation  activities of equity Cost_of Investment Auditors
2014 2015 2014
Yo USss Uss
Other
iy s
Pratibha Infra Lanka Com aniges Associates
Private Ltd. b 100 100 100 (Chartered
and General
Accountants)
wholesale
trade

The Sri Lankan subsidiary was incorporated as 100% subsidiary of the company from
its date of incorporation. The Company has made additional investment in the above
subsidiary amounting to US$2,300/- for which shares were yet to be issued which was

pending for the past two years.
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- PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
. {Incorporated in Singapore)

- -~ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2015

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

GROUP COMPANY
2015 2014 2015 2014
US3
Cash in Hand - - -
Cash at Banks 12,570 161 12,171 75
Cash & cash equivalents 12,570 161 12,171 75
The cash and cash equivalents are denominated in following currency.
GROUP COMPANY
2015 2014 2015 2014
Currencies USs$ USS$ US$ USS
Srilankan Rupees 620 142 221 56
United States Dollars 11,950 19 11,950 19
12,570 161 12,171 75
OTHER RECEIVABLES
GROUP COMPANY
2015 2014 2015 2014
US$ USS US$ US$
Security Deposits - TMF
Singapore H Pte Ltd - 3,800 - 3,800
Advances 76,921 75,043 - -
76,921 78,843 - 3,800
GROUP COMPANY
2015 2014 2015 2014
Currencies US$ USS USS - US$
Srilankan Rupees 76,921 75,043 - -
United States Dollars - 3,800 - 3,800
: : 76,921 78,843 - 3,800
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' PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE, LTD, AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
(Incorporated in Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31° MARCH 2015 *

OTHER PAYABLES

GROUP COMPANY
2015 2014 2015 2014
USS$ USS US% Us$
Other Pavables -
Accrued operating expenses 3,624 10,033 1,401 7,140
Other creditors - 8,128 - 8,129
3,624 18,161 1,401 15,269

The average credit period of trade and other payables is 30-90 days. The other creditors
are denominated in following currencies.

GROUP. . . ' CDMPANY
: : &é 2014 ' 2015 2014
Currencies . US$ - USs$ USS§S US§
~ Singapore Dallars - creditors 1,401 7,140 1,401, 7,140
.. Srilankan Rupees - creditors 2,223 2,892 - -
United States Dollars - creditors - 8,129 - 8,129
' 3,624 18,161 1,401 15,269

AMOUNT DUE TO ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

GROUP COMPANY
2015 2014 2015 2014
USS US$ US$ USS
Advance to Pratibha Industries 106,933 83,571 40,000 15,000
Limited, India
106,933 83,571 40,000 15,000

The amount due to ultimate holding company is non-trade in nature, unsecured, interest
free and repayable upon demand. Denominated in United States Doilars.

rl
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~PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

(lncorporated in Smgapore)

- NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH 2015 -

REVENUE

Revenue represents the invoiced value net of discount for sales & services rendered
during the financial year and recognised at the point of invoicing and upon transfer
of risks and rewards of the ownership of the goods to the customers. However during

the financial year the Company was dormant,

LOSS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

Salaries and bonuses
Other benefits and kinds

USS

GROUP COMPANY
2015 2014 2015 2014
US§ US$ US$ USS$
Loss from operations is arrived
after charging:- ;

- Administration cxpense - __ - 248 -
Secretarial Fees - ' o 1,068 4,655 - 253 3,811
Audit Fees 633 7,551 - 144 6,704
Accountancy fees _ 400 - 400

‘ExchangeToss ~ - - 279) -
Bank Charges 170 205 170 199
Tax fees - 736 - 736
STAFF COSTS

GROUP COMPANY
2015 2014 2015 2014
USS$ US$ US$ USs$
Staff salaries and bonus . - - -
Contributions to defined - - - -
contribution plans
Directors’ remuneration (key personnel compensation) not recognised within staff costs
is as follows: -
GROUP COMPANY
2015 2014 2015 2014
US$S

US$ USS
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13,

- Tax exemptions and rebates 275 -

(Incorporated in Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2015 -

DEFERRED TAXATION
GROUP " COMPANY
2015 2014 2015 2014
US$ US$ US$ US$
Balance at the beginning - - - -

Current year provision - . - -
Overprovision of deferred tax - - - -
Balance at 31% March - - - -

 PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY . *

Y

The reconciliation of the tax expense and the product of accounting profit multiplied by
the applicable rate is as follows:-

2015 2014 2015 2014
uss . USss US$ US$
Based on profit/ (loss) for the year .
Balance at beginning - - - - . -
Current taxation ' - - - -
Over provision/ under provision - - - -
Tax paid during the financial period - - - .
GROUP 2015 2014
US$ USS

Comprehensive income/(loss) before taxation 1,615 (5,405}
Tax at applicable tax rate of 17% 275

Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible in
determining taxable profit

Tax effect on loss & capital Allowances _ - -
Unutilised loss agreed by IRAS - -

Tax expense - ) -

29



_{.,, .._

PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
T : _ (Incorporated in Singapore)

~ 'NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2015

TAXATION (Contmued)

COMPANY - 2015 2014
US$ US$
Comprehensive loss before taxation (536) (11,718)

Tax at applicable tax rate of 17% - -
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible in

determining taxable profit - -
Tax exemptions and rebates - -
Tax effect on loss & capital Allowances - -
Unutilised loss agreed by IRAS - -

Tax expense - -

The above tax computation is subject on the approval of Inland Revenue Authority of
Singapore (IRAS).

SIGNlFiCANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the financial year there were the following mgmﬁcant transactions with reiated
parties: -_ - :

COMPANY

. : - 2015 | 2014
Related Company US$ USS$
Non-Trade receivables (Pratibha Infra Lanka Pvt Ltd) - -
Trade payables - -
Sales : ' - -
Purchases - -
Key Personnel Compensation - -

Immediate Holding Company
Amount Due to Holding company 40,000 15,000

COMMITMENTS

As at 31" March 2015, the Group & Company had the following outstanding
commitment in respect of lease rental as follows: -

GROUP COMPANY
2015 2014 2015 2014
US$ US$ US$ USS

Payable within one year - - - -

Payable after one year . - - _
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PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

(Incorporated in Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS o
FOR THE FINAN CIAL YEAR ENDED 315’T MARCH 2015

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk factors

The Company’s activities expose it to market nisk (including CuITency nsk interest rate
risk, etc.), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s overall risk management sirategy
seeks to mimmize any adverse effects from the unpredictability of financial markets on
the Company’s financial performance. The management continucusly monitors the
Company’s risk management process to ensure that an appropriate balance between risk
and control is achieved.

Market risk
(a) Currency risk

The Group & Company has limited exposure to foreign currency risk as part of its
normal business. The functional currency of the Company is in United States Dollars.
As such the. Group & Company’s revenue and costs of revenue transacted in identical
currencies are hedged naturally. The Group & Company’s currency exposure based on
the information provided to key management is as follows:

- GROUP . Cashapd Cash Trade and Other Amount due -
o S Equivalent =~ Receivables from Related ' Total
Financia)] assets: uss Uss$ Companv Uss

Uss

Singapore Dollars - - - -

Sri Lanka Rupees 620 76,921 - 71,541
620 76,921 - 77,541
Amountdueto  Trade and

Financial Liabilities: Borrowings holding company other pavables Total

Us§ Us§ USs Uss
Singapore Dollars - - 1,401 1,401
Srt Lanka Rupees - - 2,223 2,223
R R 3,624 3,624
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- PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
. * (Incorporated in Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS | _
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2015

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) |

Financial risk factors
Market risk

(a) Currency risk

COMPANY Cash and Cash Trade and Other Amonnt due
Equivalent Receivables from Related Total
Financial assets: Uss Us$ Company uss
Uss

Singapore Dollars - -

Sri Lanka Rupees 221 - - 221

221 - - 221

S e Amount due to Trade and
Financial Liabilities: Borrowings  holding company other pavables’ Total

uss . Uss .. Uss . USS
Singapore Dollars - - 1,401 _ 1,401
Sri Lanka Rupees - - - -

- - 1,40% : 1,401

Foreien currency sensitivity

If the relevant foreign currcnéy change against USD by 10%, with all other variables
including tax rate being held constant, the effects arising from the financial
asset/hability position will be as follows:-

If the foreign currency strengthens by 10% against the functional currency of the

Company, statement of comprehensive income and other equity will increase/
(decrease) by:

GROUP COMPANY
2015 2014 2015 2014
Financial assets (net of tax (@  Foreign Foreign Foreign Foreign
17%) Currency Currency Currency Currency
Impact Impact Impact Impact
US$ US$ US$ US$
Profit or (Loss) 6,436 6,240 18 5
Other equity - - - -
o 6,436 0,240 18 5
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PRATIBHA HOLD]NG (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

(]ncorporated n Smgapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS _
FOR THE FIN ANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31%" MARCH 2015 -

FINAN CIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk factors

Market risk
(a) Currency risk

Foreign currency sensitivity

GROUP COMPANY
2015 2014 2015 2014
Financial liabtlities net of tax  Foreign Foreign Foreign Foreign
@ 17%) Currency Currency Currency  Currency
: Lmpact Impact Impact Impact
_ Us$ US$ . US$ USS
Profit or (Loss) (301) (7,769) (116) (833)
Other equi{y ) o - . - I -
~(301) (7,769) (116) (833)

If the foreign currency weakens by 1'0%"'égains't the functional cﬁn"ency of the
Company, statement of comprehenswe income and other equity will increase/

(decrease) by:
GROUP COMPANY
2015 2014 2015 2014
Financial assets (net of tax (@  Foreign Foreign Foreign Foreign
17%) Currency Currency Cumrency  Currency
Impact Impact Impact Impact
uUss us$ Us$ Us$
Profit or (Loss) (6,436) (6,240) (18) (5
Other equity - - - -
(6,436) (6,240) (18) 5)
Financial liabilities net of tax  Foreign Foreign Foreign Foreign
@ 17%) Currency Currency Currency Currency
_ Impact Impact Impact Impact
Profit or (Loss) - 301 - 7,769 116 833
Othef equity - - - -
301 7,769
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. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- (Incorporated in Singapore)

PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2015 .

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial visk factors
Market risk
(b) Interest rate risk

The interest rate risk exposure is mainly on financial liabilities and financial assets.

These financial instruments are both at fixed rate and floating rates.

The following

table analyses the breakdown of the financial assets and liabilities (excluding
derivatives) by the type of interest rate:

Financial assets:

Fixed rate & Floating rate ..

Financial liabilities:

Fixed rate & Floating rate

Interest rate semsitivity

GROUP
2015 2014
. US$ USS

COMPANY
2015 2014
US$ US$

The sensitivity is estimated that an increase of 100 basis point in interest rate at the
reporting date would lead to a reduction in the profit before tax by approximately.

Increase of 100 basis point

Financial assets:

Profit or (Loss)
Other equity

Increase of 100 basis point *

Financial liabilities;

Profit or (Loss)
Other equity

A

GROUP COMPANY
2015 2014 2015 2014
Impact Impact Impact Impact
US$ USS USs USs
GROUP COMPANY
2015 2014 2015 2014
Impact Impact Impact
US$ Uss Uss
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PRATIBHA HOLDING (SINGAPORE) -PTE. LTD. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

(Incorporated in Singapore)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2015

- FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(b) Interest rate risk

A decrease in the basis point in the interest rate would have an equal but opposite
effect which is as under:

GROUP COMPANY
Decrease of 100 basis point 2015 2014 2015 2014
Financial assets; Impact Impact Impact Impact
Uss$ UsS$ Uss uss
Profit or {Loss) . - - -
Other equity - - - -
GROUP COMPANY
Decrease of 100 basis point. 2015 2014 2015 2014
" Financial liabilities: =~ Impact ~ Impact Impact Impact
Profit or (Loss}. - - - -
Other equity Lo - -
Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligations
resulting in financial loss to the Company. The major classes of financial assets of the
Company are bank deposits and trade receivables. For trade receivables, the Company
adopts the policy of dealing only with customers of appropriate credit standing and
history, and obtaining sufficient collateral or buying credit insurance where approprate
to mitigate credit risk. For other financial assets, the Company adopts the policy of
dealing only with high credit quality counterparties.

Credit exposure to an individual counterparty is restricted by credit Jimits that are based
on ongoing credit evaluation. The counterparty’s payment pattem and credit exposure

-are continuously monitored by management.

As the Company does not hold any coliateral, the maximum exposure to credit risk for
each class of financial instruments is the carrying amount of that class of financial
instruments presented on the statement of financial position.

The credit risk for trade receivables based on the mf01mat1on prowded to key
management is as follows:-
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16.  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

16.2  Credit risk

2015 2014
Uss Uss
By geographical areas:
Singapore . .
Cihers - -

By types of customers:
Related parties - ,
Non-related parties - -

(a) Financial assets that are neither past due nor 1mpa1red

' Bank deposns that are nelther past due nor impatred are mamly deposits with
banks with high credit-ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies.
The Company trade receivables amounting to USSNIL (2014: US$NIL) that are
neither past due nor impaired are substantially companies with a good collection
track record with the Company.

)] The age analysis of trade receivables which is not past due are as follows :

2015 2014

US§ Uss
0 - 30 days - -
31 - 60 days - -
61 - 90 days - -
91-120 days - -

The Company’s top three customer sales during the financial year are as
follows:-

2015 2014
Uss . US$

Top Customer 1 - -
Top Customer 2 - -
Top Customer 3 - -
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Liquidity sisk |

Prudent liquidity risk management includes maintaining sufficient cash and marketable
securities, the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit
facilities, and the ability to close out market positions at a short notice. At the statement of
financial position date, assets held by the Company for managing liquidity risk included
cash and cash equivalents (Note 5).

The table below analyses non-derivative financial liabilities of the Company into
relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period from the statement of
financial position date to the contractual maturity date (contractual and undiscounted
cash flows):-

B,

S -Qther - Amount Due to
GROUP ~ payables Holding ' Total
s - - USS Company ' USS
' USS
Maturity less than 1 year - 3,624 106,933 110,557
Maturity less than 5 years - : - ) -
3,624 o 106,933 110,557
Variable interest rate Nil Nil
Other Amount Due to
COMPANY pavables Holding Total
US$ Company US$
US$
Maturity less than 1 year 1,401 40,000 41,401
Maturity less than 5 years - - -
1,401 40,000 41,401
Variable interest rate Nil Nil

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the liquidity feserve (compnises undrawn
borrowing facility and cash and cash equivalents) of th#e Company on the basis of
expected cash flow. This is generally carried out at’local level in the operating
companies of the Group in accordance with the practice and limits set by the Group.
These limits vary by location to take into account the liquidity of the market in which
the entity operates. In addition, the Company’s liquidity management policy involves
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
Liquidity risk (continued)

projecting cash flows in major currencies and considering the level of liquid assets
necessary to meet these, monitoring liquidity ratios and maintaining debt financing
plans.

Capital risk

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group &
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and to maintain an optimal capital
structure so as to maximize shareholder value. In order to maintain or achieve an optimat
capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend payment, return capital
to shareholders, issue new shares, buy back issued shares, obtain new borrowings or sell
assets to reduce borrowings.

Management monitors capital based on a gearing ratio. The gearing ratio is calculated as
net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as borrowings plus trade and other

*payables less cash and cash equivalents. Total capital is calculated as total equity plus net

debt.
Group “Company

2015 2014 2015 2014

US$ US§ US$ US$
Net debt 97,987 101,571 29,230 30,194
Total equity (21,066) (22,728) 141,144 141,680
Total capital 76,921 78,843 170,374 171,874
Gearing ratio 127.38% 128.83% 17.56% 17.57%

The Borrowers leverage ratio 1s calculated as total liability of the Company
divided by tangible net worth of the Company.

GROUP 2015 2014
USss USS
Total liability of the Company o 110,557 101,732
Tangible net worth of the Company (21,066) (22,728)

+

Company’ Leverage ratio (Times) - .
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16. FINAN CIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (C ONTINUI‘,D)

164 Capital risk (contmued)

COMPANY 2018 2014
- Uss USS
Total liability of the Company 41,401 30,269
Tangible net worth of the Company 141,144 141,680
Company’ Leverage ratio (Times) 0.34times 0.21times

16.5 Fair value measurements

~ The following table presents assets and liabilities measured at féi_r value and classified
by level of the following fair value measurement hierarchy:

{a) Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical aSseis or liabilities
: (Level 1),

{b) Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. dertved from
prices) (Level 2); and

(©) Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs) (Level 3).

Level Level 2 ' Level 3
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Uss  US$ US$ US$ USS Us$

Financial assets - - - - - -

Financial Habilities - - - - - -

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as trading and
available-for-sale securities) is based on quoted market prices at the statement of financial
position date. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Group is the
current bid price. These instruments are included in Level L.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (e.g. over-
the-counter derivatives) is determined by using valuation techniques, The Group uses a
variety of methods and makes assumptions that are based on market conditions existing at
each statement of financial positicn date. Quoted market prices or dealer guotes for
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Fatr value measurements

similar instraments are used to estimate fair value for long-term debt for disclosure
purposes. Other techniques, such as estimated discounted cash flows, are used to
determine fair value for the remaining financial instruments. The fair value of interest rate
swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The fair value
of forward foreign exchange contracts is determined using quoted forward currency rates
at the statement of financial position date. These investments are classified as Level 2 and
comprise debt investments and derivative financial instruments. In infrequent
circumnstances, where a valuation technique for these instruments is based on significant
unobservable inputs, such instruments are classified as Level 3.

The following table presents the changes in Level 3 instruments:

Financial Assets Financial Liabilities

2015 2014 2015 - 2014

Us$ - US$ uUss - Uss
Beginning of financial year - - - -
Transfers - - - -
Purchases - - - -

Acquisition of subsidiary - - - -
Trade commission - - - -
Fair value gains/ (loss) recognized in: - - - -
- Other comprehensive income - - - -
- Profit/ (loss) - - - -

End of financial year - - - -

Trade commission recognized in P&L

Total gains/ (losses) for the period

included in P/L for assets & liabilities

held at the end of financial year - - - -

The carrying amount less impairment provision of trade receivables and payables are
assumed to approximate their fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities for
disclosure purposes 1s estimated based on quoted market prices or dealer quotes for
similar instruments by digtounting the future contractual cash flows at the current market
interest rate that is availgble to the Company for similar financial instruments. The fair
value of current borrowihgs approximates their carrying amount. '
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17 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, ASSUMPTIONS & JUDGMENTS

Estimates, assumptions and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are
believed 1o be reasonable under the circumstances.

17.1  Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting
accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have known significant risks of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year are none.

(a) Estimated impairment of non-financial assets

~ Goodwill is tested for impairment annually and whenever there is indication that the

- goodwill may be impaired. Intangible assets, property, plant and equipment and

- investments in.subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are tested for impairment

- whenever there is any objective evidence or-indication that these assets may be
impaired. The tecoverable amounts of these assets and, where applicable, cash-

- generating units, have been determined based on value-in-use calcu]atlons These
calculations require the use of estimates,

(b)  Uncertain tax positions

The Company is subject to income taxes in Singapore jurisdiction, In determining the
income tax labilities, management has estimated the amount of capital allowances and
the deductibility of certain expenses (“uncertain tax positions™) at each tax jurisdiction,

The Company has some open tax assessments with the tax authority at the statement of
financial position date. As management believes that the tax positions are sustainable,
the Company has not recognized any additional tax liability on these uncertain tax
positions.

L c) Impairment of loans and receivables

Management reviews its loans and receivables for objective evidence of impairment at
least quarterly. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, the probability that the
debtor. will enter bankruptcy, ‘and default or significant delay in payments are
considered objective evidence that a receivable is impaired. In determining this,
management has made judgments as to whether there is observable data indicating that
there has been a significant change in the payment ability of the debtor, or
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, ASSUMPTIONS & JUDGMENTS

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions (continued)

whether there have been significant changes with adverse effect in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment in which the debtor operates .

Where there is objective evidence of impairment, management has made judgments as to
whether an impairment loss should be recorded as an expense. In determmmg this,
management has used estimates based on historical loss experience for assets with
similar credit risk characteristics. The methodology and assumptions used for estimating
both the amount and timing of future cash flows are reviewed regularly to reduce any
differences between the estimated loss and actual loss experience.

Critical judgments in applying the entity’s accounting policies

The Company makes critical judgments concerning the future. The resultmg accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The critical
judgments that have known significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrymg amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are none.

NEW OR REVISED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS & INTERPRETATIONS

The following are the new or amended Standards and Interpretations (issued up to 317

March 2015) that are not yet applicable, but may be early adopted for the current financial
year.

Annual periods commencing on 1% April 2015

Amendments to FRS 32 — Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
FRS 27 (revised 2¢11) Separate Financial Statements

FRS 28 (revised 2011) Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

FRS 110 Consolidated Financial Statements

FRS 111 Joint Arrangements

FRS 112 Disclosures of Interests in Other Entities

As at the balance sheet date, none of the above FRS will result in any changes to the
Company’s accounting policies and any material impact to the financial statements.

AUTHORISATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The above financial statements for the financial year ended 31¥ March 2015 were
authorized by the Board of Directors by a resolution passed on 15 September 2015.
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SIM5.

PDeloitte Touche Tohmatsi

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF PRATIBIIA INFRA LANKA (PVT) LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying [inancial stalements of Pratibha Infra Lanka (Pvt) Limited, (“the Company™), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2015, and stalement ol comprehensive income, statement ol
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policics and
other explanatory information.

Board’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Board of Directors (Board) is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standard for Small & Medium sized Entities (SLFRS for SMEs), and for such
internal control as Board determines is necessary (o enable the preparation of linancial statements that are free from maicrial
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial staterents hased on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standard. Those standards require (hat we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit cvidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether duc to fraud or crror. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the cntity’s preparation of the linancial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used .
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by Board, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suflicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
1.  We did not receive a confirmation from Knack Enterprises (I’vt) .1d confirming that an amount of Rs. 9,978,750 as at
31.03.2015, was payable by them to the company. Hence, the recoverability of the outstanding due is doubtful. A
provision has not been made in these financial statemcents in this regard.

In our opinion, except for the matters discussed in the above paragraph (1) the financial statements give a true and fair view
of the company’s financial position as at 31 March 2015 and of its financial performance for the year then ended in
accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standard for Small & Medium sized Entities (SLFRS for SMEs)

Without further qualifying our opinion we draw attention to the Note 1.2 (o these financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by section 163 (2) of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007, we state the following:

a) The basis of opinion and scope and limitations of the audit are as stated above
b) In our opinion:
- We have obtained all the information and explanations that were required for the audit and, as far as appears from
our examination, proper accounting records have becn kept by the company,
the financial statements of the company, comply with the requirements of section 151 of the Companies Act

W ek,
SIMS ASSOCIATES ~
Chartered Accountants
Colombo
19 May 2015



PRATIBHA INFRA LANKA ( PRIVATE) LTD
STATEMENT OF COMPREIENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31%" MARCH 2015

2014/2015 2013/2014
Rs. Rs.
Other income 4 450,265 1,039,836
Other expenses 5 (169,915) (220,215)
Profit for the year 280,350 819,621

The accounting policies and notes from 01 to 15 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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PRATIBHA INFRA LANKA ( PRIVATE) LTD

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 MARCH 2015
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Note Rs. Rs.
Assets
Current Assets
Advances & prepayments 6 99,78,750 98,02,499
Cash at bank 7 51,795 11,202
Total Assets 1,00,30,545 98,13,701
Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Stated capital 8 1,00,000 1,00,000
Advance received for shares 9 2,14,89,950 2,11,89,950
Accumulated loss (2,05,30,912) (2,08,11,262)
Total Equity 10,59,038 4,78,688
Current Liabilities
Accrued expenses 10 2,88,375 3,77,867
Amounts due to related companies 11 86,83,132 89,57,146
Total Liabilities 89,71,507 93,35,013
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,00,30,545 98,13,701

certify that these financial statements comply with the requirements of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007.

L%Q%ML&MNR

Hpad of Fiﬁ\nce
.w—ff -
. S

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these financial statements,

Signed for and on behalf of the Board of Directors by the following on 19 May 2015,

Director Director

The accounting policies and notes from 01 to 15 form an integral part of these financial statements,




PRATIBHA INFRA LANKA ( PRIVATE) LTD
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Stated Capital Advance Accumulated Total
recelved for Loss
issuc of shares
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Balance as at 31 March 2013 100,000 21,189,950 (21,630,883) (340,933)
Total comprehensive income - 819,621 819,621
Balance as at 31 March 2014 100,000 21,189,950 (20,811,262) 478,688

Advanced received for shares = 300,000.00 - 300,000.00
Total comprehensive income - - 280,350 280,350
Balance as at 31 March 2015 100,000 21,489,950 (20,530,912) 1,059,038

The accounting policies and notes from 01 to 15 form an integral part of these financial statements.



PRATIBHA INFRA LANKA ( PRIVATE) LTD
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

2014/2015 201372014
Rs. Rs.

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the year 280,350 819,621
Increase/(decrease) in receivables (176,251) (404,3¢49)
(Increase)/decrease in other payables (89,492) (136,009)
Decrease in amounts due to related parties (274,014) (635,587)
Cash used in operations (259,407) (356,224)
Net cash used in operating activities (259,407) (356,224)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Advance received for shares 300,000 -
Net cash flows from financing activities 300,000 -
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents during the year 40,593 (356,224)
Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 11,202 367,426
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year (Note 12.1) 51,795 11,202

The accounting policies and notes from 01 to 15 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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PRATIBHA INFRA LANKA (PRIVATE) LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH 2015

General information

Reporting entity

Pratibha Infra Lanka (Pvt) Limited, is a limited liability company incorporated on 26"™ April 2011 and
domiciled in Sri Lanka. The registered office of the company is located at No. 1 C, 6" Lane, Colombo 3.

Principal activities and nature of operations

The primary objective of the company is to carry out infrastructure development and construction
projects in Sri Lanka. Over the last few years, the company strived to secure government permission
and other necessary approvals for the proposed Integrated Water Supply Scheme at Kundasale, Kandy.
However as of year-end, the Board of Investment (BOI) of Sri Lanka has not extended its investment
approval for the Integrated Water Supply Scheme at Kandy on expiry of the original approval on 26"
March 2012 and further approval has not been obtained from the Cabinet of Ministers to carry out the
project in Sri Lanka.

Parent company
The parent undertaking and controlling party is Pratibha Holdings (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, which is a

subsidiary of Pratibha Industries Ltd., India.

Date of authorization for issue
The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 19 May 2015.

Basis of preparation and statement of compliance

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard
for Small and Medium Sized Entities (SLFRS for SMEs) as laid down by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Sri Lanka (CASL) and the requirements of the Companies Act No. 07 of 2007.

Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis unless otherwise stated in the
notes to the financial statements.

Going concern

When preparing the financial statements, the directors have assessed the ability of the company to
continue as a going concern. The directors have a reasonable expectation that the company has
adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. The company does
not foresee a need for liquidation or, cessation taking into account all available information about the
future. Accordingly, they continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial
statements.

Foreign currency transaction

All foreign currency transactions are recorded in Sri Lankan Rupees, which is the functional
currency, using the rate of exchange prevailing at the time the relevant transactions were effected.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to Sri Lankan Rupee
equivalent using the period end spot foreign exchange rate. The resulting gains and losses if any are,
accounted for in the statement of comprehensive income.
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2.5.1

2.5.2

2.53

2.54

2.5.5

2.5.6

2.5.7

2.5.8

Summary of significant accounting policics

Expenditure recognition

Expenses are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on the basis of a direct
association between the cost incurred and the earning of specific items of income. All expenditure
incurred in the running of the business are charged to the statement of comprehensive income.

For the purpose of presentation of the statement of comprehensive income, the “function of expenses”
method has been adopted on the basis that it presents fairly the elements of the company’s
performance.

Stated capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Equity instruments are measured at the fair value of the cash or other resources received or
receivable, net of the direct cost of issuing the equity instruments. If payment is differed and the time
value of money is material, the initial measurement is on a present value basis.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement, are defined as cash in hand,
demand deposits and short term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Receivables & prepayments
Other receivables are stated at the amounts they are estimated to be realized.

Other payables
Other payables are stated at the higher of their contracted amounts or the amount they are expected to

be settled.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that the company will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Events after the reporting period
All material events after the date of statement of financial position are considered and where necessary
adjustments/disclosures are made in the financial statements.

Capital commitments and contingencies
Capital commitments and contingent liabilities as at the reporting period date are disclosed in the
respective notes to the financial statements.

Significant judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with SLFRS for SMEs requires management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that influence the application of accounting policies and
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. These estimates are based on
management’s knowledge of current facts and circumstances. Actual results may differ from such
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only
that period or in the period of the revision and future periods as well, if the revision affects both
current and future periods.
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PRATIBHA INFRA LANKA ( PRIVATE) LTD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31¥" MARCH 2015

Other income
Exchange gain

Others expenses
Audit fees

Bank expenses
Secretarial services

Advances and prepayments
Knack Enterprise (Pvt) Ltd

Cash and cash equivalents
ICICI Bank

Stated capital
10,000 ordinary shares

Advance received for shares
Funds received for shares

Accrued expenses

SIMS Associates

Corporate services

Knack Enterprises (Pvt) Ltd.

Amount due to related companies
Pratibha Industries Ltd - India

Notes to the cash flow statement
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Cash at bank
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2014/2015 2013/2014
Rs. Rs.
450,265 1,039,836
450,265 1,039,836
63,685 109,956
- 750
106,230 109,509
169,915 220,215
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Rs. Rs.
9,978,750 9,802,499
9,978,750 9,802,499
51,795 11,202
51,795 11,202
100,000 100,000
21,489,950 21,189,950
57,616 87,108
491) 59,509
231,250 231,250
288,375 377,867
8,683,132 8,957,146
8.683,132 8,957,146
51,795 11,202
51,795 11,202
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PRATIBHA INFRA LANKA ( PRIVATE) LTD
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31%" MARCH 2015

Contingencies and commitments
There were no significant contingent liabilities and capital commitments as at the balance sheet date
that would require adjustments to or disclosure in the financial statements.

Events after the balance shect date
There were no significant events after the balance sheet date that require adjustments to or disclosure
in the financial statements.

Related party disclosures

Transactions with key management personnel

Related parties include key management personnel defined as those persons having authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the company. Key management
personnel include members of the Board of Directors of the company. Mr. Ajit Kulkarni and Mr. Ravi
Kulkarni were directors of the company during the year.

There were no transactions with key management personne! of the company during the year.

Transactions with related parties
The company's immediate parent undertaking is Pratibha Holdings (Singapore) Pte Ltd., while its
ultimate parent undertaking is Pratibha Industries Ltd., India. During the year, there were no
transactions between related parties.
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